Office of the Premier

Executive Building
100 George Street Brisbane

For reply please quote: MO/PG — TF/10/16407 — DOC/10/89955 PO Box 15185 City East
Queenstand 4002 Australia

Telephone +617 3224 4500

Facsimile +617 3221 3631

Email ThePremier@premiers.qld.gov.au
7 ah 2010 Wehbsite www.thepremier.qld gov.au

Dear

Thank you for your email of 14 May 2010 opposing the propgsed move of Year 7 primary
to secondary education. | have been requested to reply to yau on the Piemier's behalf.

The contents of your message have been noted.

This matter has been referred to the Honourable Geoff Wilson WP, Minister for Education
and Training for consideration and reply direct v'\you:

Please be assured that Minister Wilson willqive your concerns his full consideration.
Again, thank you for bringing this matter-{o-the Premiels attention.

Yours sincerely

M Klatt
A/Director
Executive Correspotidence

B/C The Honourablg the Ministerfor Education and Training.

By direction. For your.iniformation and direct reply, please. Copy of inwards
correspondence is attached.

A gl

M Klatt
A/Director
Executive Correspondence
Queensland
Government
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From: The Premier B JUL 2015 Date Recsivedin
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Sent:  Tuesday, 6 July 2010 8:33 AM Dovamen
ent No:
Tracki =
Subject: Message for racking Folder No. ol 16007T —

Thank you for your email which has been received by the Office of the Premier. Please be assured
your correspondence will be actioned as is appropriate. Should it be required, a formal response will
be sent to you in due course. We appreciate the time you have taken to contact our office.

Regards

Ministerials Officer

Office of the Premier

Tomorrow's Queensiand: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair(-

www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From:
Sent: Monday, 5 July 2010 6:12 PM
To: Premiers - SMTP

Subject: Fw: secondary school

-—- Original Message -—-—--
From:

Sent: Monday, July 05, 2010 2:51 PM
Subject: secondary school

To Anna Bligh,

1 am writing this letter to complain bittefly about sending year 7'sto secondary school in 2014. We will
have a daughter in year 7 that year, ahd’as we live 75kris to the nearest school and no school bus we
would have to send her to a boarding schonl 1 year earlier-We think she would be too young to
become independant from her favily/ for-fnast of the-year-—She would also be travelling for 500kms on
a public bus by herself and | think that would be dangerous for a 12 year old child. She has a younger
brother who would be on a property.with no other children for playmates for three years rather than
two which would make him verydonely. | kndwwe will ave difficuites in being able to afford another
year of boarding school fees..| think that bish chiidren are disadvantaged enough with distance
education lack of accesstofeaching resources and isolation without making the big leap into
mainstream schools mote/difficult. | alsd think that secondary school is a big step for children socially
and an extra year{ope achild is beneficial.

Regards

6/07/2010
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Queensland
I Government

Office of the
5 AUG 201!] Minister for Education and Training

Email;

Dear

Thank you for the copy of your email dated 5 July 2010 to the Honouraple-Anna Bligh MP,
Premier of Queensland, regarding proposals in the A Flying Start for Queensiand Children:
Education Green Paper for public consultation. The Premier has alsg forwarded your email
of the same date to the Honourable Geoff Wilson MP, Minister for Education and Training,
for direct reply. The Minister has asked me to respond to you on his behalf.

[ acknowledge the significant challenges that the Flying Start/proposal to nfove Year 7 into
secondary school would place on your family and othetr-families/in the/rural and remote
areas of Queensland.

Please be assured that your concerns are being takenvery sériously and\l have asked the
Department of Education and Training (the Departmént) torecord your inplt as part of the
Flying Start consultation process.

As part of this process, the Department is investigating/iocal circumstances and problems for
students, families and schools in rural and-remote areas, This is\to identify all issues
associated with the impact of the proposed rjove of Year 7,-&nd the types of assistance and
support that would be needed.

Should you require additional information, /{ invite y6uto, contact Mr Andrew Walker,
Executive Director, Flying Start Refoims.-by email at/andrew. walker@deta.qld.gov.au or on
telephone (07) 3237 0614.

Thank you for bringing your views (6n this matter\to/thé Minister's attention. Your advice is
appreciated and will be congidered in the development of the Government’s policy on
education reforms.

9’

MURRAY DANIEL
Principal Advisor
Office of the Hon Geoff Wilson MP

Minister for Education and Training

Ref: 10/175104 ET/10/3768

Level 22 Education House

30 Mary Street Brishbane

PO Box 15033 Brisbane

Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3237 1000

Facsimile +61 7 3229 5335

Email education@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Website www.education.gld.gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158

DET RTI Application 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 3 of 107
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FRENCH, Corinne

From: MOORE, Erika

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2010 5:34 PM

To: "Julie-Ann.Campbell@ministerial.gld.gov.au'’

Subject: FW: ADVANCE COPY: TRIM Brief or Question on Notice Response : 10/57756 : A Flying

Start - Moving Year 7 to secondary

Attachments: A Flying Start - Moving Year 7 to secondary.DOC; Compare Age Table VERSION B (2
col).pdf

Sorry forgot the flyer now attached.

Erika Moore

A/Executive Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Chief Officer

Office for Early Childhood Education and Care
Department of Education and Training

Telephone: +61 7 3234 1471 [Internal extension: 41471]
Floor 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
Email: erika.moore@deta.qld.gov.au

{fice tor Early Childhood Education and Care

This email (including any attached files) is intended only for the addressee and may conteliii confidential information. If you are not the addressee,
you are notified that any transmission, distribution, printing or phatecopyiiyg of this emaibis strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify me. Unless explicitly attributed;-the-Opirions expressed do hal Recessarily represent the official position of the
Queensland Department of Education and Training.

From: MOORE, Erika

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 5733 PM

To: 'Julie-Ann.Campbell@migistekial.gld.gov.ay’

Subject: ADVANCE COPY: TRIM Brief or Quéstion on-Notice Response : 10/57756 : A Flying Start - Moving
Year 7 to secondary

Hi Julie-Ann

Zea requested an advance copy of the attached briefing be forwarded to you for information
along with a copy of the flyer "Comparison of age ranges associated with the introduction of

Prep.
Kind regards

Erika Moore

A/Executive Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Chief Officer

Office for Early Childhood Education and Care
Department of Education and Training

DET Rlﬁ/g%/%%gtion 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 4 of 107
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Telephone: +61 7 3234 1471 [Internal extension: 41471]
Floor 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
Email: erika.moore@deta.qld.gov.au

Dffice for Early Childheod Education and Care

This email (including any attached files) is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you are not the addresses,
you are notified that any transmission, distribution, printing or photocopying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify me. Unless explicitly atiributed, the opinions expressed do not necessarily represent the official position of the
Queensland Department of Education and Training.

DET %/R%amgtion 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 5 of 107



A Flying Start for Queensland Children
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Comparison of age ranges associatedwith the
introduction of Prep

Year Level Age Range * Year Level Age Range *

’ 2006 - Preschool 4 —5vyears
2007 Year 1 5-6years -
2008 Year 2 6 — 7 years Rrep 4 ye;; mphths — 5 years 6 months
20Q9 Year 3 7 — 8 years Yedr1 5years 6 months — 6 years 6 months
2010. v Year 4 8 — 9 years Year 2 b 6 years 6 months — 7 years 6 months
'261\1 Year 5 9—-10vygarg Year3 7 years 6 months — 8 years 6 months
2012 Year 6 10 (1Y years Year 4 8years 6 months — 9 years 6 months
2013 Year 7 11~ 12;ears Year 5 9years 6 months — 10 years 6 months
2014 Year 8 1Z< 13 yeafs h Year 6 10 years 6 months — 11 years 6 months
2015 Year 7 - 11 years 6 months — 12 years 6 months ‘
2016 Year 8 12 years 6 months — 13 years 6 months

Cohorts entering Prep from 2009 (je, Year 1 from 2010) will have the same ages at each year level as the first Prep full cohort.
*Ages calculated as at the start of each calendar year.
Ages shown are the expected age ranges based on enrolment guidelines. Actual ages will vary from those shown.

ueensland
www.qld.gov.au Towar d& %overnment

Tomorrow’s Queensiand
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Office of the Premier

Executive Building
100 George Street Brisbane

For reply please quote; SocPolLM -~ TF/10/2761 ~ DOC/10/16530 PO Box 15185 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
1 1 M AR 2010 Telephone +617 3224 4500
Facsimile +61 7 3221 3631

Email ThePremier@premiers.qgid.gov.au
Wehsite www.thepremier.gid.gov.au

Dear - a

Thank you for your email of 8 February 2010 concerning the'Government's proposal to
move Year 7 to secondary school.

| appreciate your views on the placement of Year 7, dog/the concesns youhave about
children growing up too quickly, and missing out ca-opportunitieg fo gonsolidate their
skills and build their confidence in environments they find familiarand safe.

These are legitimate views, and | have takencthe liberty of fetwarding a copy of your
letter to the Honourable Geoff Wilson MP, ftinister for Education’and Training, so that it
can be considered as part of the response o the discussion paper, A Flying Start for
Queensland Children.

The first full Prep cohort will be Year7-i/2015, when-maie than half of the students will
turn 13 during the course of Yeal 7/ Afthough the 2014 Year 7s are not going to be quite
as old as the 2015 Year 7s, they willbe older than-tlieir predecessors at the same stage
of schooling. They will have had eight full years i a primary setting. They will be
learning the national curriculuns— in Engtish, Maths, Science and History — which will
be fully implemented by 2013) and will bengfit from specialist teachers in specialist
settings.

B/C The Honourable-the Mittister for Education and Training.

By directiofi. For your information.
Copy of inwards correspondence is attached.

g RV 2 Za

M Weaver
Director
Executive Correspondence

Queenslap”
Governmet N

N
~
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E-mail Message

From: DETA, Correspondence
[EX://O=EDUCATIONQLD/OU=CENTRAL/CN=CENTRAL/CN=CEXEQ]

To: [SMTP:

Cc:

Sent: 7/05/2010 at 1:06 PM

Received: 7/05/2010 at 1:06 PM

Subject: Signed version-

Attachments: 10_104778_ SIGNED VERSION PA response to re_

moving Year 7 - referral from Premier.pdf

<<10_104778_ SIGNED VERSION PA response to re__moving Year 7 -
referral from Premier.pdf>>

Dear

Thank you for your email to the Minister. My formal responsesis enclosed.

Regards

MURRAY DANIEL

Principal Advisor

Office of the Hon Geoff Wilson MP
Minister for Education and Training

If you are still not able to open the attachment, please contéact the Department
on telephone (07) 3237 1000, email to DETA.CGoOxrrespondehce@deta.gld.gov.au or
postal address PO Box 15033 City East QLD 4002 for assigtance.

DET HHe:A G Rogmenimmd Settings\emirgdiliocaliSettingsidpplicationdPatat EQWERSSos. - 310928408 of 107
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- Government
67Myo3
Office of the
Minister for Education and Training
Dear

| refer to your email dated 8 February 2010 to the Honourable Anna Bligh/MP, Premier of
Queensland, regarding the Government’s proposal to move Year 7 _to secondary school.
The Premier has referred your letter to the Honourable Geoff (Wilson~MP, Minister for
Education and Training, for consideration. The Minister has asked meto respond to you on
his behalf. | apologise for the delay in replying.

Your response to the Government's proposal to move Year 7 to secofidary school is
appreciated. The Department of Education and Training has-rec¢erded your concerns and
ideas and they will be considered along with feedback recelvéd jirom the wider Queensland
community on the A Flying Start for Queensiand Children: Edacation Gieeiy Paper for public

consultation.

The welfare of Year 7 children entering secondary $chool is a par@mount|consideration. The
Department is working on the assessment of what will be needed-if/¥ear 7 is moved to
secondary school. Part of this work is investigating-middle schooling approaches to create
learning environments that will be appropriate to-the age of students in the lower years of
secondary school.

The basis behind the proposal to move Year TVto secongary school is multifaceted. Year 7
students will be older. The introduction—of the Prep year means that, if no further changes
are made, from 2014 children will spend/eight full years in primary school. Also, in 2008 the
Queensland Government raised the compulsory schoot-starting age by six months. As a
result, in 2015 at least half of YearZchildren will tiin 13)by the end of Year 7.

You have asked about internationatl’ evidence goncerning Year 7 in high schools. Many
educationally high-performing, gountries, such ‘a@s Canada, Finland, Singapore and the UK
include Year 7 in secondacy/schicol. importantly, the international evidence also suggests
that the success of the placingYear 7/in secondary school can be enhanced by the quality of
the educational experiences that these-students receive.

The first phase of the Ausfralian fational curriculum commences in 2011 and will be in place
by 2013. The Queenslarid Govetnment wants to ensure that Queensland’s Year 7 students
have every opportunity to benefit from the new national curriculum, with similar access to
specialist teachers and facilities as their counterparts in most other states. In secondary
schools, subject specialists can help to ensure a depth of learning in areas including the

sciences, history, languages, arts and technology.

Level 22 Education House

30 Mary Street Brishane

PO Box 15033 Brisbane

Queensland 4002 Australia

Telephone +61 7 3237 1000

Faesimile +617 3229 5335

Email education@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Website www.education.gld.gav.au
ABN 65 959 415 158

DET RTI Application 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 9 of 107
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One of the primary purposes of the Flying Start Green Paper feedback is to ensure that all
impacts of moving Year 7 to secondary school are known and considered before the
Government makes a final decision.

| invite you to contact Mr Andrew Walker, Executive Director, Flying Start Reforms, on

telephone (07) 3237 0614 or by email at andrew.walker@deta.qld.gov.au, should you wish
to discuss this matter further.

Thank you for bringing your views on this matter to the Government’s attention.

Yours sincerely’

MURRAY DANIEL

Principal Advisor

Office of the Hon Geoff Wilson MP
Minister for Education and Training

Ref: 10/74084 ET/10/1385

DET RTI Application 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 10 of 107
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Rachel Nolan MP

Member for lpswich

Electorate Office Telephone Emait
125 Brisbane Road 07 3202 3452 ipswich@parhiament.qid.gov.au

Postal Address Facsimile Web
PO Box 98, Beoval Q 4304 07 3202 4778 www.rachelnolanmp.com

11 March 2010

Hon Geoff Wilson MP
PO Box 15033
CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Geoff

I recently visited Bethany Primary School, a small and vety wellregarded L{theran school of
195 pupils in Ipswich.

During my visit raised his conterns with me in relation
to the current proposal to move year 7 students to high-school from 2014:._While

1s aware of the State’s reasoning, he has a number of<concerns regarding the school’s
educational and financial viability in a changed envirornment.

I have a lot of time for this school community-and ask thattheirviewpoint be properly
considered in current deliberations.

Yours sincerely

g‘z‘ap /\jo ‘&/\J

Rachel Nolan MP
Member for Ipswich

DET RTI Application 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 11 of 107
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Queensland
Govemment

Hon Geoff Wilson MP
Member for Ferny Grove

w \ " ii Minister for Education and Training

The Honourable Rachel Nolan MP
Minister for Transport

Member for Ipswich

PO Box 98

BOOVAL QLD 4304

Dear Minister

Thank you for your personal representations dated 11 March 2018 on-hehalf of

of Bethany Lutheran Primary School regarding proposals in the discussion
paper, A Flying Start for Queensland Children: Education. Green—Paper for public
consultation.

On 15 April, made a detailed submission to the Flying Start consdltationprocess.

submission outlines the estimated impact‘the loss-of the XYéar)7 cohort may
have on the financial and educational viability of Bethany-tutheran Frimafy Scthool. The
submission has been recorded and acknowledged by the_Department-of-Education and

Training.

As outlined in the Education Green Paper, preliminary costings indicate-that capital funding
of between $300 and $350 million over the nexi-four,years might be required to implement
the proposal to move Year 7 to secondary. Theremay aiso he-recurrent costs associated
with employing specialist teachers, purchasing text books and-ether items.

The Department is working to quantify the investment required-for this change and the local
impacts that may result, taking advice/and’ submissions from stakeholders. As part of this,
the Department will consult with the AsSociation of ihdependent Schools Queensland to
identify effects on non-state schoolsSupport for the/rion-state schooling sectors to make the
change will be considered by the Gevérnment in due_course. The Government will publish a
policy paper later in 2010 setting outthe next&teps.

It is important for all Queengsianders to have their(say on the Flying Start Green Paper and
provide feedback to ensure/all/the impacts of the initiatives proposed are known and
considered before the Government makess a final decision.

Should you wish to disciss this matier further, | invite you to contact my Principal Advisor,
Mr Murray Daniel, on\teleptione (07) 3237 1000.

Thank you for your continued suppett.for the Flying Start public consultation process and for
bringing Mr Schiller's wviews and concerns to my attention.

Yours sincerely/
Q, 5\, 1/\)/542% .
Level 22 Education House
GEOFF WILSON MP 30 Mary Street Brisbane
Minister for Education and Training PO Box 15033 City East
Queensiand 2002 Australia
Ref: 10/95117 ET/M0/1994 Telephone +61 7 3237 1000

Facsimile +61 7 3229 5335
Email education@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Website www.educatlon.qld.gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158

i Vi i xecutive Services Unit, ODG - Document 12 of 107
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Chioe Moss

From: Ferny Grove Electorate Office [Ferny.Grove@parliament.qld.gov.au]
Sent:  Monday, 22 February 2010 9:17 AM

To: Chioe Moss

Subject: Non constituent corro - FW: Grade 7 move to high school

Hi Chice
As per subject line, please see below

Kind Regards

Gabrielle Stewart

AjElectorate Officer

Hon Geoff Wilson MP

State Member for Ferny Grove

PO Box 102

FERNY HILLS DC QLD 4055

Tel: (07} 3857 1570 N

Fax; (07] 3851 1261

From:

Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2010 10:24 PM
To: Ferny Grove Electorate Office

Subject: Grade 7 move to high school

Dear Geoff,

Why, why, why? What is the rationale behind this-$iupid idea andwhat's it all going to cost? It will just waste
some more of our precious money - as iffhe-dovernment hasn't already done enough of that.

I'm truly angry about this - if it goes gahead bwon't be ysting-Labor again and that's not an idle threat. | have
yet to hear one single explanation about how this will help/anyone.

How will the seventh graders benéfitfronrdoing the same\work, the same curriculum in a different setting?
Please tell me how this will imprave the standard of education in this state. it's already so abysmal, can't the
money that this will evenually cost be-spent oriimpraving the quality of teachers;something that may really
have an impact on our shockingly-low standard.of edusation. All this will do is infroduce even younger children
into the more adult and often tindesirable world of teenagers. More opportunities to be bullied, as weli. With
bullying such an issue iivese.days why incraase the’opportunities for it to occur,

} know plenty of ather-pgople who think-te way | do.

Nothing gets talked about or discussed at length any more - just any ofd stupid idea gets rushed through
before anyone can do anything about it.

When it's mentioned in the media, 1 never hear any reason for why it's being done.
Far god's sake do something real about the woefut state of our children's education instead of ridiculous,
pointless gestures like this, that won't improve anything.

I'm so disappointed in you all - you show so little common sense.

Yours sincersly,
- very concerned parent.

23/02/2010
DET RTI Application 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 13 of 107
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Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mait and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are striclly pronibited from using, forwarding. prating, copynyg or dealing in anyway whatsoever with
it, and are requested to reply immediately by €-mal to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111,

Any views expressed 1n this e-mail are the author's. except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise The unauthorised publication of an e-mail
and any attachments generaled for the official functons of the Parliamentary Service, the Legisfalive Assembly, its Committees or Members may
consutute a contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained ip this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any
request under freedom of information legislation. the author or the Parhamentary Service should be notified.

It 1s the addressee’s responsibility to scan this message for viruses The Parlramentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from
any virus.defect or erior.

23/02/2010
DET RTI Application 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 14 of 107



FRENCH, Corinne

From: DETA, Correspondence

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2010 5:24 PM

To: ]

Subject: 87471_ SIGNED VERSION Response to about Year 7 into secondary

school proposal.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

Attachments: 87471_ SIGNED VERSION Response to about Year 7 into secondary
school proposal

FOF | !

87471__ SIGNED
/ERSION Response..

Dear

Thank you for your email fo the Minister. My formal response is enclosed.

Regards

MURRAY DANIEL
Principal Advisor
Office of the Hon Geoff Wilson MP
Minister for Education and Training

If you are still not able to open the attachmeni, please contact the Department on
telephone (07) 3237 1000, email to DETA.Correspondence@deid.gld.gov.au or postal
address PO Box 15033 City East QLD 4002 for assistance!

DET RTI Application 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 15 of 107
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}

Queensland
- Government
14 APR 2010
Office of th-e. -
Minister for Education and Training
Dear

Thank you for your email dated 18 February 2010 regarding the Queensland Government'’s
proposal to move Year 7 into secondary school. The Honourable Geoff Wilson-#MP, Minister
for Education and Training, has asked me to respond to you on his behali.

The rationale behind the Year 7 into secondary school proposal is miultifaceted. In 2007, the
Queensland Government introduced the Prep Year and, in 2008, increaséd the compulsory
school starting age by six months. This means that, if no furthef changes are/made, from
2014 children will spend eight full years in primary school. in 2045, .more thaihalf of Year 7
children will turn 13 while in Year 7.

In most Australian states, Year 7 is the first year of high/'scheol where yourg people have
access to specialist teachers and specialist facilities for-learning. lirsecondary schools,
subject specialists help ensure the depth of learning ifateas including the sciences, history,
languages, arts and technology. Facilities in secondaty-schools, such-a-science laboratories,
engage students in more complex, hands-on envireniments than those able to be provided in

the generalist primary scheol setting.

Furthermore, the Australian national curricultim will commence-from 2011 and the first phase
will be in place by 2013. We need to ensure that Queensland’s Year’7 students have every
opportunity to benefit from the new natiohal-curricutum, with-similar access to specialist
teachers and facilities as most other states/and territorigs already provide.

Moving Year 7 to secondary will/mean Year 7 students will have access to specialist
teachers and facilities. Preliminary—coslings indicate that the change will require capital
funding of $300 million to $350 jillion-over the(fiext-four years.

Strong school discipline is/jimperative to the success of schooling. For the state school
system, the Government has-already anriounced tougher powers for principais and stronger
behaviour standards for students.

There is room for improved behaviour management programs. On 2 February 2010, the
Honourable Anna Bligh MP, Prerrfierof Queensland, and the Honourable Geoff Wilson MP
launched the Education’Greeni{Raper-A’Flying Start for Queensiand Children for public
consuitation websité.. The issues yoirhave raised are relevant to the Government's proposal
to establish a single,’consolidated standards authority to set and monitor high educational
standards and the planned review of teacher training courses. One of the Flying Start
consultation survey questions asks for the public to share their views on ways we can
ensure classrooms are free from disruption and focused on learning.

Level 22 Education House

30 Mary Street Brisbane

PO Box 15033 Brishane

Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3237 1000

Facsimile +617 3229 5335

Email education@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Website www.education.qld.gov.au
ABN 65 959 415 158
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In relation to your concems of increased bullying, the Department of Education and Training
is committed to promoting safe and supportive learning environments for all students, and
does not tolerate any form of bullying. All students and parents are encouraged to raise any
concerns they have with their school principal immediately so that action can be taken to

address the problem.

One of the primary purposes of the Flying Start consultation is to hear from families, schools
and other stakeholders as to how we can help young people make the transition to
secondary school and identify all developmental issues.

The Department has recorded your input into the consultation process, and is currently
collating and analysing all feedback received from the Queensland community. After the
public consultation has concluded, all input will be considered and the Government will
publish a policy paper setting out the next steps later in 2010.

Should you wish to provide further input into the public consultation “pracess, | would
encourage you to attend a public consultation forum, complete the enline survey, or email,
post or fax a completed survey found at the back of the discussion papert6 the Department.
Please visit the Flying Start website online at www.deta.gld.gov.au/aflyingstart/, for further
information.

Please feel free to contact Mr Andrew Walker, Executive Diregtor, Flying Start Reforms, on
telephone (07) 3237 0614, if you require additional information.

Thank you for bringing your concerns to the Minister's attention.

Yours sincerely,

MURRAY DANIEL

Principal Advisor

Office of the Hon Geoff Wilson MP
Minister for Education and Training

Ref. 10/64079 ET/10/567576
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Chloe Moss

From: Ferny Grove Electorate Office [Femny.Grove@parliament.gld.gov.au]
Sent:  Tuesday, 2 February 2010 4:32 PM

To: Chioe Moss

Subject: Non constituent corro FW: year 7 Secondary proposal

Hi Chioe
As per subject line please see below

Cheers

Kind Regards

Gabriclle Stewart
A/Electorate Officer

Hon Geoff Wilson MP

State Member for Ferny Grove
PO Box 102

FERNY HILLS DC QLD 4055
Tel: (07) 3851 1570

Fax; (07) 3851 1261

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2010 4:29 PM
To: Ferny Grove Electorate Office
Subject: year 7 Secondary proposal

Dear Minister,

This proposal for Secondary Year 7 is an/avselute waste of fnoney!
I thought Qid was broke?

Change the curriculum, not the schoel koo location.

Kids do three years compulsory LOTEin Primary.and cant speak a sentence of another language at the end
of it. This is ridiculous.

Do LOTE for a year and teact epl sumfing usefuiNur the other two!

And my local schogls do/nottwach kidscomputer skills in Primary and Years 8 and 9. I have been asking
them to do so for 5 yedrs, but they refuse. That's just ridiculous too.

Please spend the money on fixing these curriculum problems, not just changing the street address of the Year
7 classroom.

Yours sincerely

2/02/2010
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Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

I you have received this e-mail in error, you are stnctly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing n anyway whatsoever with
it, and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parhamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111.

Any views expressed i thus e-mail are the author's. except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthonsed publication of an e-mait
and any aitachments generated for the official functions of the Parhamentary Sarvice. the Legisiative Assembly. ts Committees or Members may
consttute a contempt of the Queensland Partiament [f the information contained in thus e-mail and any attachments becomes the subjact of any
request under freedom of :nformation legislation the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified

it1s the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses The Parilamentary Service does not warrant that the information s free from
any virus,defect or error.

2/02/2010
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Office of the Premier

For reply please quote: MC/HC ~ TF/10/16270 — DOC/10/87376
, Executive Building

100 George Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City East -
Queensland 4002 Australia

Telephone +61 7 3224 4500

Facsimile +6173221 3631

Email ThePremier@premiers.gld.gov.au
Website www.thepremier.gid.gov.au

Dear

Thank you for your email of 2 July 2010 concerning year levels for bigh school. | have
been requested to reply to you on the Premier's behalf.

The contents of your message have been noted.
As you may be aware, the Queensiand Government has initiated A Flying Start for
Children discussion paper which is intended to inform:the final GGovernment policy on this

issue, to be released later in the year.

Accordingly, | have taken the liberty of forviarding’a copy of\your correspondence to the
Honourable Geoff Wilson MP, Minister for Education andTraining for his consideration.

Again, thank you for bringing your views tgjthe Premier’s attention.

Yours sincerely

M Klatt
A/Director
Executive Correspondence

B/IC The Honourabie the Minister for Education and Training.
By direction. For yourinformation and any neces -
Copy of inwards correspondence is attached.
AN S PN e

M Kiatt

A/Director
Executive Correspondence
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From: The Premier .
° b 5 JUL IR

Sent:  Friday, 2 July 2010 3:47 PM o d@ﬁ% e
ST >+ 2 A ?

To ORI

Subject: Message for e T W m,ﬁvy:m&?o

Thank you for your emaif which has been received by the Office of the Premier. Please be assured -
your correspondenice will be actioned as is appropriate. Should it be required, a formal response wm
be sent to you in due course. We appreciate the time you have taken to contact our office.

Regards
Ministerials Officer B

Office of the Premier
Tomorrow’s Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.gldgov.au -

é Please consider the environment before printing this email

From:

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2010 7:55 AM

To: Premiers - SMTP

Subject: re-year 7 as a high school year.

Dear Premier,

I am encouraged by your request for opinions from the coftimunity as regards-this issue. This issue
will be placed in differing socio-economic and cultural céntexisyYou are no doubt/Zware that in some
private schools this has already been adopted-with middle sghool being years 7,8,9 and high school
years 10,11,12. My son attends one of these and is a year i student.4-think jt would be worthwhile
discussing this with Principals and staff of these schools and in doingse.ask them to objectively
campare the ‘old’ with the new. Also do a survely withal! High top'and $mall*¢ountry school
Principals and staff to see what they perceive-asthezosts and benefitsof this system.

For families living away from access to high scheols or senios secofidary school this will create
difficuities. In some rural towns a high topftv year 10) exists. With the advent of senior school being
years10,11,12 parents will feel pressired tosend their childrenin year 10 to achieve best results and
the high tops will lose their year 10\sti/dents and possiblya-teacher. Financially for some of these
families this will mean greater costsy a-child at year 10Will most likely need new uniform by year 12
due to growth as well as ap-additighal 12 months schooland boarding fees. Families lucky enough to
access ICPA funding will be better off but wilV stillbelooking at possibly sending their child/children
away 12 months earlier thiarpreviously.

Each family makes ¢hoices as they seéright.

| believe that year 7 should remain a pritnary school level due to the physiofogical, emotional and
psychological changes that in most children occur in their teens. | feel the year 7s are a valuable part

- of-the primary school cohort and-do not see why they should be pushed earlier-into a high-school-

setting. Again the small country schools and 1 teacher school will lose pupils if year 7 becomes the
heginning of high school . Parents choosing to commence their children at a high school in year 7 will
take them out of the little local school and board them so that they receive all their high schoal
education from the same school.  know a number of local parents from my community who have
made this choice so that their children do not have their secondary education disturbed part way
through-they send them away at year 8 to glean the benefits of the full 5 years of secondary school.

2/07/2010
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Queensiand
Government

5 AUG 2610

Office of the

Minister for Education and Training

Dear

| refer to your email dated 2 July 2010 regarding the Education Green Paper: A Flying Start
for Queensland Children to the Honourable Anna Bligh MP, Premier of Queensland. The
Premier has forwarded your email to the Honourable Geoff Wilson MP, Minister for
Education and Training, for consideration. The Minister has asked me to/fespond to you on

his behalf.

As you point out, many Queensland schools already include Yeat ¥ with,secondary year
levels, including P-10 and P—12 state colleges and many non-state-schools. What these
schools do well is to make sure that Year 7 students are looked after and are carefully
inducted into secondary education. Many of them adopt “middle school” approaches, and
bring Years 7, 8 and 9 into a “school within a school” that provides the ¢afe and support
needed in the developing years for young people.

Public consultation on the Flying Start Green Papér-has sghown significant support for
models of schooling that are able to provide support for young adolescenis jiya secondary
environment.

| note your concerns about the proposed move of-Year-7 to secondary s¢hool, including the
potential impact on parents, children and smallprimary schools in Tural’ and remote areas.
These issues have also emerged from the Flying Start Greén Paper public consultation
process along with issues about the social, emotional and psychological readiness of Year 7
students for the transition to secondanyschool, and are being-carefully considered by the
Department of Education and Training.

The Department is investigating locai—circunistances for stutlents, families and schools in
rural and remote areas to identify issues associated with the impact of the proposed move of
Year 7 so that the Government can maké an informed-decision about the proposed move.
Learnings from schools that already)include Year 7 with secondary year levels will also
inform the Government’s consideratioh of this issue:

Should you wish to discuss these matters furthér, I invite you to contact Mr Andrew Walker,
Executive Director, Flying /Start Reforms, on\ telephone (07) 3237 0614 or by email

andrew.walker@detaigld.qov.al.

Thank you for raising your perspectives about the proposal to move Year 7 to secondary
school. Your ideas.are/welcome. and>will be considered in the development of the
Government’s/policy on education reform.

2N

Yours gincerely’ 1

MURRAY DANIEL
Prmclpal Advisor . Level 22 Education House
Office of the Hon Geoff Wilson MP 30 Mary Street Brisbane

Minister for Education and Training PO Box 15033 City East Brisbane

Queensland 4002 Australia

Ref: 10/180243 ET/10/3845 Telephone +61 7 3237 1000
Facsimile +61 7 3229 5335

Email education@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Website www.education.gld.gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158



Departmental request: 10/174157

Requested by: Clinton Nottingham, Departmental Liaison Officer (323 70875) (HJ)

To: EQ

Subject: National Curriculum Year 7 to High school move
Date/time required: 3:00pm Tuesday 20 July 2010

Today’s date: 19 July 2010

The Minister’s office has requested dot points in response to the information below:

Please contain your response under this request and move in TRIM-1o my. position by the date/time
required.

Thank you for your assistance in providing this information.

REQUEST:

Regarding the proposal to move Year 7 to high school, please-identify Wow this transition will affect the
the implementation of the national curriculum.

Preparation Instructions

®  Approved response should be returned to/the requesting Departmental Liaison Officer, who will then
process the response. Under NO CIRCUMSTANCES are responses to be sent directly to the Minister’s
office.

@ If this brief requires additional informéation from another branch/directorate within the department,
please liaise with the appropriate person\@ sllomit one ¢enhsolidated response.

Departmental Liaison Officer & 3237 0875
Floor 22, Education House 3229 5335
30 Mary Street, Brisbane Q 4000 #=7 Clinton.nottingham@deta.qld.gov.au
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Trim 10/174803
National Curriculum Year 7 to High school move

REQUEST:
Regarding the proposal to move Year 7 to high school, please identify how this
transition will affect the implementation of the national curriculum.

Response
¢ Reasons given by the government for moving Year 7 to secondary school
include:

— Year 7 students have much to gain from experiencing a range of different
teaching styles and expertise.

~ Teachers with specialist discipline knowledge can help Year 7/students
develop depth of understanding and skill in particular areas.

— Year 7 students have a better chance of benefiting frorm:ttié hational
curriculum if they have access to specialist teachers and facilities in the
secondary school.

¢ Queensland schools will implement the K(Prep) -10 Australian Curricilum in
English, mathematics and science from 2012, and history-from 2012:This will
be followed by implementation of Phase 2 and 3 in/Prep.- 10. ACARA isto
develop Phase 2 learning areas by 2011 and Phase 3earningafeas by 2012.

¢ The proposed shift of Year 7 into secondary schools,is to be from 2014. Some
schools are already offering Year 7 in secondary-school.

¢ Current considerations and planning for the proposed shift-ofYear 7 into
secondary school, acknowledge that the“best predictor of student progress in
the middle years is “the quality of teaching and learning\and what happens
within the classroom™”.

o The pre-service teacher preparation;-professional(developnient and school
leadership necessary for a successfulshift of Year-7-into secondary schools
will reinforce and complemen{/thg’focus on implementation of the Australian
Curriculum. It will promote:

— strong content knowledgeaind pedagacgicalknowledge specific to the
Australian Curriculum:

— the capabilities to develop students literdacy, numeracy and ICT skills - as
part of the teaciiing and learning wittin the subjects taught.

o The Australian Curricuidm for Year Z is written for delivery in either primary or
secondary schools:-Howevei itrequires a greater level of disciplinary
knowledge in Year)7 than is’now-cammonly expected in Queensland.
Increasijrig-teachers’ discipiinary knowledge will be a focus of support provided
to Queensland-schools{o_ implement the Australian Curriculum.

¢ The Australian Curriculum forthe arts (Phase 2), and for technologies,
economics/business and civics and citizenship (Phase 3) is to be written in two-
year bands - rather than year-by-year; with Years 7 and 8 as one of these
bands.

¢ The government’s proposal to move Year 7 into secondary schooling provides
an opportunity for a renewed focus on effective curriculum delivery in Years 7

' Hill Peter W and Russell V Jean 1999 Systemic, whole-school reform of the middle
years of schooling Centre for Applied Educational Research The University of
Melbourne p 16
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Trim 10/174803

and 8, which will be of particular importance in implementing the Australian
Curriculum.
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Scamned By: kamemG  On: 16/06/2010 2:35:04 PM

Office of the Premier

Executive Building
100 George Street Brisbane

For reply please quote: MC/SDB — TF/10/12304 — DOC/10/67413 PO Box 15185 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia

Telephone +617 3224 4500
. Facsimile +617 32213631
- !l IUN 20\[] Emall ThePremier@premiers.qld.gov.au
Website www.thepremier.qld.gov.au

Dear

Thank you for your letter of 19 May 2010 opposing the proposed move gf Year 7 primary to
secondary education. | have been requested to reply ta yof pn the Premier’s-behalf.

The contents of your correspondence have been noted.

This matter has been referred to the Honourable'Geoff Wilson MR Minister for Education
and Training for consideration and reply directto you.

Please be assured that the Minister will give your concerris-his\full consideration.
Again, thank you for bringing this mafier to)the Premiers-atiention.

Yours sincerely

M Weaver

Director

Executive Correspgndenc

BIC The Hongurable the Minisier for Education and Training.

Bydirection. Forsfour information and direct reply please.
Copy of inwards correspondence is attached.

PRV TN

M Weaver
Director
Executive Correspondence

Queensland
Government
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Wednesday, May 19, 2010

The Premier of Queensland,
Mrs Anna Bligh, MP

P.O. Box 15185,

CITY EAST, Qid. 4002

Dear Mrs Bligh,

I am writing to you with concerns regarding the proposal to introduce Year 7 into
Queensland State High Schools.

My daughter, was in the first prep year in Queensland and she will/be impacted
greatly by this proposal if it goes ahead.

She will be in Year 7 in 2014, and will be one of the first students to atiend high school
in Year 7.

I am not in favour of this proposal as I see Year 7 as a vital-year of growth for a student
as they take on more responsibilities and are given leadership roles in their final year of
primary schooling.

These roles as school leaders aid in the maturity of the'child whiclhruliimately assists
with their smooth transition the following year into high school{{I have experienced this
first hand with my other two older children)

The proposal of sending the 2014 cohort of year/7 students inio high school would rob
these children of any leadership roles uniil they are in Year 12, and by then many may
have left secondary schooling,.

Isn’t there enough pressure on children‘to grow upfast already, without the added
burden of them having to deal with the-issues of 16 and-17 years old (eg sex, drugs etc)
when they are only 11 and 12 yeafsold.

I think your Government shguld save themsejves-the multi millions of dollars that this
proposal would cost in iafrastructure and staffing and spend it more wisely on making
schools safer for our childien, eg added security in school grounds which may help
prevent the tragedies we have witnéssed earlier this year.

I hope the issues YHave raised will be considered by your Government before any
decision is made on this matter.

”
Yours sincerely: Digitised? | Yes | /] No |
’ ¥ dighised, This is now an ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT
’ Enter ALL DATA #4 TRIM

24 MAY 200 Date Reosived

Dotument No OO J( o) léf(

LFile No. .
Teewnd i | ST/ (O T2 3.

Ve
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Scanned By: kamem0  On: 29/06/2010 2:51:14 PM

Queensland
Government
29 JUN 2010 e
Office of the o
Minister for Education and Training
Dear

| refer to your letter dated 19 May 2010 to the Honourable Anna Bligiv/MP, Premier of
Queensland, regarding the Education Green Paper, A Flying Start for Queensland Children
and the proposal to move Year 7 to secondary school. The Prermigr_has forwarded your
letter to the Honourable Geoff Wilson MP, Minister for Edticationyand Training, for
consideration. The Minister has asked me to respond to you on his beheif.

I note your concerns about leadership opportunities for your daughter, /that may be lost
if the proposal to move Year 7 to secondary school in 2014 groceeds. | cai assure you that,
if the proposal does proceed, primary schools will work \at/the/ local lgvel to ensure that
students in both graduating cohorts have opportunities-for leadership/ and support for the
transition to secondary.

The rationale behind the proposal to move Year 7(into-secondary‘schodl)is multifaceted. In
2007, the Queensland Government introduced the-Prep Year and;\in. 2008, increased the
compulsory school starting age by six months. This_means that, if no’further changes are
made, from 2014 children will spend eight full years/in primary school.

In most Australian states, Year 7 is the figst.year of high scheol, where young people have
access to specialist teachers and specialist,Tacilities Tor\learning. In secondary schools,
subject specialists help ensure depth-oflearning in such ajeas as the sciences, history,
languages, arts and technology. Fatilities)in secondary schools engage students in more
complex, hands-on environments than-ihose able tp be-provided in the generalist primary

school setting.

The Australian national curricildm will also fe-gradually introduced from 2011-2013. Phase
one of the curriculum, which_includes English;/mathematics, science and history, will be
implemented by 2014. Queensjand’s Year 7 students must be given every opportunity to
benefit from the new hatiohat-curriculum;through access to specialist teachers and facilities.

Most other states i Australia and’ many high-performing education systems around the
world include Year 7 4n/secondary schoel. In Queensland, many schools already include
Year 7 with geécondary year igvels,-including P-10 and P-12 state colleges and many
non-state school$/ These students are younger in Year 7 than the students in 2014 and
future Year 7 cohorts will be.

What these schools do well is to make sure that Year 7 students are looked after and are
carefully introduced to the secondary education setting. Many of them adopt “middle school”
approaches, and bring Years 7, 8 and 9 into a “school within a school” that provides the care
and support needed. The Flying Start consultations have revealed that there is significant
support for models of schooling that provide support for young adolescents in a secondary

envirohment. Level 22 Education House
30 Mary Street Brisbane

PO Box 15033 City East Brisbhane
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3237 1000

Facsimile +61 7 3229 5335

Email education@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Website www.education.gld.gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158
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The Government is keen to hear from the community on the proposals contained in its
Education Green Paper and the public consultations will continue until the end of June 2010.
The opinion expressed in your letter regarding the proposed move of Year 7 to secondary
school is relevant to the Government’s consideration of the matter. | have therefore asked
the Department of Education and Training to record and consider your input as part of the

consultation process.

Should you require additional information, | invite you to contact Mr Andrew Walker,
Executive Director, Flying Start Reforms, by email at andrew.walker@deta.qld.gov.au or on
telephone (07) 3237 0614.

Thank you for bringing your views on this matter to the Government's attention. Your
feedback is welcome and will be considered in the development of the Goveinment's policy
on education reforms. | also take this opportunity to wish Lucy well in her sckogling.

Principal Advisor
Office of the Hon Geoff Wilson MP
Minister for Education and Training

Ref: 10/144179 ET/10/3158
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Office of the Premier

Executive Building
100 George Street Brisbane

For reply please quote: MC/PG — TF/10/11721 - DOC/10/61838 PO Box 15185 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia

Telephone +617 3224 4500
Z ~ ey . Facsimile +61 73221 3631
[OR E YR T o Email ThePremier@premiers.gld.gov.au
Website www.thepremier.gld.gov.au

Dear

Thank you for your email of 14 May 2010 opposing the preposed move of Year 7 primary
to secondary education. | have been requested to reply to-you on the/Premier’s behalf.

The contents of your message have been noted.

This matter has been referred to the Honourable-Geoff Wilsor/MP, Minister for Education
and Training for consideration and reply directto-you.

Please be assured that Minister Wilson will-give)your concerts his full consideration.
Again, thank you for bringing this mafter to-the Premiet’s attention.

Yours sincerely

M Weaver
Director
Executive Correspondence

B/C The Honoufabie the Minister-for Education and Training.

By dirgction. For your information and direct reply, please. Copy of inwards
correspendence is attached.

S A/ R

M Weaver
Director
Executive Correspondence

Queensland
Government
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Michele Rice

~From: The Premier

Sent: Friday, 14 May 2010 3:23 PM
To: The Premier

Subject: Education

Importance: High

Subject:  Education
Name:

Email:

Postcode:

Message:
as a father of two young children who are currently in prep and year 2 the prospect of imoying year 7 to high

school concerns and upsets me greatly. i do not believe my kids would be ready for highvsthool at 12 years of age
and it would be innappropriate for them to go to school with 18 year old adults. i strongly-sppose the proposed
change. i have spoken to many other parents of primary school age children andhne suport moving year 7 to
high school. infact most are as outraged by the proposition as i am. i strongly resominend you keep year 7 at

primary school.

Response:
Yes - via email
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Queensland
Government

Office of the
7 JuL 200 Minister for Education and Tralning

Dear

| refer to your email dated 14 May 2010 to the Honourable Anna Biigh-MP, Premier of
Queensland regarding the Education Green Paper, A Flying Start for-Queensland Children
especially the proposai to move Year 7 to secondary school. The, Rremier has forwarded
your email to the Honourable Geoff Wilson MP, Minister for Educatiory and Training, for
consideration. The Minister has asked me to respond to you on his behalif. | apgjogise for the
delay in replying.

The rationale behind the proposal to move Year 7 inte-secotidary schosl is multifaceted.
in 2007, the Queensland Government introduced the Prep-yearand, in2008, indreased the
compulsory school starting age by six months. This means ihat, if no-further changes are
made, from 2014 children will spend eight full years in primary’schooi:

In most Australian states, Year 7 is the first year of high school, where young people have
access to specialist teachers and specialist facilities. for leaming. In secondary schools,
subject specialists help ensure the depth of learningin such areas as the sciences, history,
languages, arts and technology. Facilities|in_secondary schools engage students in more
complex, hands-on environments than thoge-able to belprgvided in/the generalist primary
school setting.

Further, the Australian national curriculm/will be gradually introduced from 2011-2013.
Phase one of the curriculum, which/ntiudes English-Mathematics, Science and History, will
be fully implemented by 2014. We'neéed to ensure that Queensland’s Year 7 students have
every opportunity to benefit fron thé-new national curriculum with access to specialist
teachers and facilities.

You raise the question.of whether students in Year 7 will be old enough for secondary
school. Most Queensland children are gurrently in Year 8 when they turn 13 and begin their
teenage years. The shiftin the compisery schiool starting age will start to have an impact
from 2014, when the youfigést Year 7 students will be six months older as they enter Year 7.
From 2015, half of Year 7-studentgwillturn 13 in that year.

Most other stateslin Australia and $many high-performing education systems around the
world include Year 7Vin secondary sthool. In Queensland, many schools already include
Year 7 with secondary year levels, including P-10 and P-12 state colleges and many
non-state schools. These students are younger in Year 7 now than the Year 7 cohorts in
2014 and the future will be.

Level 22 Education House

30 Mary Street Brisbane

PO Box 15033 City Fast Brishane
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3237 1000

Facsimile 61 7 3229 5335

Email education@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Website www.education.qtd.gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158




What these schools do well is to make sure that Year 7 students are looked after and are
carefully inducted into secondary education. Many of them adopt “middle school”
approaches, and bring Years 7, 8 and 9 into a “school within a school” that provides the care
and support needed in the developing years for young people. The Flying Start consultations
have shown significant support for models of schooling that are able to provide support for
young adolescents in a secondary environment.

Careful approaches to the transition for students from primary to secondary school, along
with the access for Year 7 to specialist teaching and facilities, will create opportunities for our
Year 7 students to experience stimulating and relevant learming. The move to secondary will
position them for success in engaging with the new national curriculum and rising to the
demands of their challenging futures.

The Government has been keen to hear from the community on the proposals-gontained in
its Education Green Paper. The opinion expressed in your email regarding the proposed
move of Year 7 to secondary school is relevant to the Government’s.consideration of the
matter. | have therefore asked the Department of Education and Jraininig to record and
consider your input as part of the consultation process.

Should you require additional information, | invite you to_contact Mr Ahdrew Walker,
Executive Director, Flying Start Reforms, by email at andrewwalker@deta.did.gov.au or on
telephone (07) 3237 0614.

Thank you for bringing your views on this matter to\ the JGovernment's attention. Your
feedback is welcome and will be considered in the developrient of flie Government's policy
on education reforms.

Yo meerely

MURRAY DANIEL

Principal Advisor

Office of the Hon Geoff Wilsonh MP.
Minister for Education and Training

Ref. 101135900 ET/10/3020
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Chioe Moss

From: . Nanango Electorate Office [Nanango@pariiament.qld.gov.au]
Sent:  Friday, 30 April 2010 2:14 PM o

To: Education - SMTP

Subject: FW: Kingaroy Kindergarten

Dear Geoff,

Following is a new email that we received from going of the last email
that we sent through to your office on the 30th March 2010.

has raised new questions and concerns for the Kingaroy Kindergarten,
that he would like added to his last enquires.

Kind Regards

Debbie Redman

Assistant Electorate Officer for
Dorothy Pratt MLA

Ph 07 41621381

Fax 07 41624774

Web: hitp://pratt-mp.webs com

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2010 4:58 PM
To: Nanango Electorate Office

Cc:

Subject: RE: Kingaroy Kindergarten

Dear Dorothy,

Just thought that | would give you a quick follow (0 on the earlier-email, Have you had any information
back from the Minister’s office?

| have also recently heard, that when the-plannéd move of grade Z/into the High Schools happéns in )
2013, that the space created in the Prinary Sohools willbelised for pre prep. This could just be rumor.

All these factors, if true, would obvigusly -have an impact on\our Kindergarten’s further development plans.

It would be appreciated if you cotlid foiiow up ofy'this forus as it will help us make a fully informed
decision on this large investment;

Reaérds.

From: Nanango Electorate Office [mailto:Nanango@parliament.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2010 3:57 PM

To: Minister for Education and Training

Subject: FW: Kingaroy Kindergarten

Dear Geoff,

. 4/05/2010
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Following please find the email we have received from regarding their
Kindergarten and the uncertain future it now faces due to the Green Paper (attached)
indicating that some 240 kindergartens are to be built.

Highlighted in red are questions has asked which he and the Kindergarten
committee need to have answered so they can re-assess their own plans to extend their
kindergarten. They don't want to be left with "a new building with no, or minimal attendees”.

Yours sincerely

Dorothy Pratt MLA

Independent Member for Natiango
Ph 0741621381

Web: hittp.//pratt-mp.webs.com

From:
Sent: Sunday, 28 March 2010 1:19 PM

To: Nanango Electorate Office
Cc:
Subject: Kingaroy Kindergarten

Dear Dorothy, -
I am writing on behalf of the Building Committee for Kingaroy Kindergarten in First Avenue.

Our current building was relocated there and opened in 1978 We are currently well advanced down the path of

“building a new Kindy on the land next door to the €xisting building. This wili-require a commitment of
approximately $400,000 of which we can at best get-about $120,000 ingrants. Kindy will need to fund the rest
through cash funds and bank loans.

Our major concerns which have now brought Us to'z'halt, is the attached “green paper” of the Queensland
Governments. In particular, page 5 under the sub-heading of "A Kindy Year™. It states that “Up to 240
kindergartens are being built across the state and all childreraged 3/: to 4% years will have access to a
quality kindergarten program by 2014, so they are ready for the next stage of their learning. The kindergarten
. programs will be provided through conjmunity-based services, ori'school sites and through long day care
centres. The first eight of the new kindergaitens will open thisyéar, and another 12 will open in 2011.”

We Were not overly concerned as| it staied that these would)be "provided through community-based services”
of which we are and we are also.affiliated with the government funded C8K Association. However, the alarm
bells started to ring very loud anghtlear for ug/When ourinvestigations revealed some of the processes

involved. It would appear thit tive process is:
1/ the Education-Department identify-high growth areas.
2/ they then corisult withf C&K and receive “recommendations only”, which they may or may not take

into account. ‘
3/ once an areai$-then approved by the Education Dept, they will then build brand new Kindergartens

in the State School grounds to be run by the school.

_From our information so far, it would appear that Kingaroy is not on the list before 2012, but there is a "Draft”
list for 2013 and 2014 which, it has been suggested, Kingaroy might be on. One would have assumed that
with the current growth rates in Kingaroy, that this would be very likely. ifit is on this list, then we also
understand that they will then build Kindergartens at both Taabinga and Kingaroy State Schools. These would
obviously totally funded by the Government and be free for attendees.

As you could well understand, this is causing us great consternation as it would leave us with a new building
with no, or minimal attendees. . _

What our Kindergarten was hoping you could help us with, is some investigations with the Education
Department, or other relevant parties, to clarify a few items.

4/05/2010
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1/ Is the above process a fairly accurate description of what is actually happening?

2/ Where are the new Kindergartens that are opening in 2010 and 2011 been built. {i.e.
Community Kindergartens or schooi run and in what towns)

3! Is Kingaroy a possible location for these state run Kindergartens in 2012 and 2013 or even
later?

4/ If so, when and at what locations?

5/ What is the Education Dept plans for Community Kindergartens in the future as it would
appear that their days are limited?

6/ Would they consider building new Kindergartens for community non-profit organizations as
an alternative? (they currently only offer a grant of up to $50,000 through C&K for capital works)

" 71 1f this is their plan, then obviously they must realise that Community Kindergartens will shut
as they must charge to attend and hence will not be able to compete with free State run Kindergartens.
What are their plans for the assets of Community Kindergartens, when they are forced to shut, that
have been accumulated through many many years of voluntary work and community donations?

It would be greatly appreciated if you could please try to obtain this and any other pertinéntiriformation tﬁat
would be beneficial for us in determining the feasibility of our project. You would be able t¢'seek information at .
a far higher level than we can and hopefully they will be me forthright with you.

We would also be happy to travel to Brisbane for a meeting with yourself and Depariment of Education
representatives if you thought that this was necessary and beneficial.

Reqards,

Consider the envirenment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use bf.the addressee.

i you have received thss e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from uising, forwarding, printing,-copying oh dealing in anyway whatsoever with it,
and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by/@leptione to the Partiamgiitary.Servicg pn +61 7 3406 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author’s, except wherg the'email makes it clear othanwise The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and
any attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliafeptary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may
constitute a contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the infolmmetion contained in this &-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any
request under freedom of information legislation, the author or the Rarliamentary Serviceshouly be notified.

it is the addressee’s responsibility to scan thls message fof virlses. The Parllameritary Sefvice does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defact or error.

Consider the environment before you print thisgmail;
NOTICE - This e-mafl and any attachmelnis are confidential and oniy Fer the use of the addressee.

1f you have received this e-mall in-error, you.are strictly prohisited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or deafing in anyway whatsoever with i,
and are requested ta reply immediately by 3‘mailto the sendér orby telephone 1o the Padiamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111,

Any views expressed in this e-piail are the adtior's, exceptwitere the €-mail makes it clear otherwise.The unauthorised publication of an e-mait
and any attaghments generaféd for |he official function§/of thie/ Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Commitiees or Members may
constitute a contempt of theCueepsiand-Parliamentdf the ipiormation contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any
request under freedom of information legislation, the atithoror the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

it is the addressee’s responsibility to $can this message for viruses.The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the Information is free from
any virus,defect or error.
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Mrs Dorothy Pratt MP
Member for Nanango
PO Box 176
KINGARQOY QLD 4610

Dear Ms Pratt

Thank you for your further enquiry dated 30 April 2010 on behalf ©f of the
Kingaroy Kindergarten in First Avenue, regarding the Queensland Government’s

kindergarten initiatives.

I have provided answers to initial set of questions ifi'my previous/letter of reply to
you dated 5 May 2010 and enclosed for your information. hag asked a further
question concerning the possibility that space created in primary) school§’ by Year 7 moving
to secondary might be used for kindergartens.

As the Flying Start Green Paper states, to ascertain costs-afid implementation options of the
Year 7 move, the Department of Education and Jiraining will cohduct)a school-by-school
audit of local circumstances and school capacities. At the present-{ime/ these audits have
only been performed for state secondary schools:>Information.concerning primary schools
has not yet been obtained.

My previous letter outlined the rigorous proeess of the Office-fer Early Childhood Education
and Care (the Office) to identify areas of need for extra kindergarten places across the State,
based on an analysis of supply and demand. At this_stage, the Office has identified that the
Kingaroy Statistical Local Area has ngimrnediate reed for additional kindergarten places
given the existing kindergarten andiong day care services:

In addition, it should be nofed-that the [Queensiand Government prefers that extra
kindergarten services are co-iocated on sghGois to provide families with maximum

convenience and to assist/inyschool readiness.\Kindergarten services co-located on state
school sites will be operated by the Créche and Kindergarten Association of Queensland

(C&K).

Should you wish te.discuss this matter further, | invite you to contact my Principal Advisor,
Mr Murray Danig!l, onl telephone (07))3237 1000.

Thank you again for:raising these matters on behalf of

Yours sincerely

GEOFF WILSON MP
Minister for Education and Training

Enc

Ref: 10/114391 ET/10/2381
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Shadow Minister for Education
and Training
Member for Moggill

Website: www.moggill.net

Dr Bruce Flegg MP

March 3, 2010

Hon Geoff Wilson MP

Minister for Education and Training
PO Box 15033

CITY EAST QLD 4002

/A

Dear Minjster W%/

T 7T T T TTeter o your green paper proposal to move Year 7 to high,school. This, will severely
impact independent schools, particularly primary schools that are facing{a substantial
decline in their budget as well as high schools that must-piansfor a hdgelincrease in
enroiments as early as 2014.

As you have called for discussions on this matter could yau please détait for me what

capital assistance and recurrent expenditure assistance-the State/Government is likely to
make available to the private sector when this move(oceurs.

Yours faithfully

Soece S5

Bruce Fiegg MP 4
Shadow Minister for Education
and Training

Member for Mogadill

Electorate Office Unit 5 Princeton Crt, 18 Brookfield Rd, Kenmore

PO Box 328, Kenmore 4069 \ ““)
Phone 3378 8020 Fax 3378 0592 LNP
Email: moggill@partiament.gid.gov.au Website: www.moggill.net
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Queensland
Government
71 M 2010
Dr Bruce Flegg MP Offceotthe
Member for Moggill Minister for Education and Training
PO Box 328

KENMORE QLD 4069

Dear Dr Flegg

Thank you for your letter dated 3 March 2010 regarding the Government’s dis¢ussion paper
A Flying Start for Queensland Children: Education Green Paper for public—¢onsultation.
| apologise for the delay in replying.

As you would be aware, all jurisdictions have signed up to the Austraiian national curriculum
with the first phase to be impiemented for Years Prep~10 by the end/of 2013. In most
Australian jurisdictions, Year 7 is the first year of secondary sghoal and proyides students
with access to specialist teachers and facilities. A key proposal of the Education Green
Paper is to make these opportunities available to all Queensland Year 7 students, whether in
the state or non-state schooling sectors, by positioning Year 7&sthe first yeap of secondary

school.

| am advised that of the 467 non-state schools in Queensiand, 228 are, primary schools,
82 are secondary schools, and 157 combine primaty.and secondary-year/levels, including
P-12 and P-10 schools. In the independent schdols sector, some 73-per cent of schools
combine primary and secondary years. In thiscconigxt, | am pleased to note that media
reports are indicating that a large number of independent schools support the proposed
move of Year 7 to secondary school, and that the independent-schoels sector is well placed
to make this change.

It is likely that there will be costs assgCiated with implementation of the proposal and, as
outlined in the Education Green Paper; grefiminary costings, indicate that capital funding of
between $300-350 million over thé hext four years might be required. There will also be
recurrent costs associated with empioying specialist-tedchers, purchasing text books and

other items.

it is important for all Queefisianders to have their say on the Flying Start Green Paper
feedback to ensure alicthe \impacts of the-initiatives proposed are known and considered
before the Government makas a final décision.

As advice and submissions/ are received from stakeholders, the Department of Education
and Training is working~to quantify the capital and recurrent investment required for this
change. Suppoft-forthenon-staté.schooling sectors to make the change will be considered

by the Governmentin due course.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, | invite you to contact my Principal Advisor,
Mr Murray Daniel, on telephone (07) 3237 1000.

Thank you for raising this important matter with me.

Yo incerel Level 22 Education House
30 Mary Street Brisbane
PO Box 15033 Brishane
- Queensland 400z Australia

Telephone +61 7 3237 1000
Facsimile +61 7 3229 5335
G_EQFF WILSON MP L. Email education@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Minister for Education and Training Website www.education.gld.gov.au
ABN 65 959 415 158

Ref: 10/66243 ET/10/1177
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Departmental request: 10/22828

Requested by: Jasmine Swinton, Departmental Liaison Officer (323 70875) BK

To: RESEARCH, POLICY AND LEGISLATION

Subject: TRANSITION OF THE YEAR 7 YEAR OF SCHOOLING FROM
PRIMARY TO HIGH SCHOOL

Date/time required: Friday 5 February 2010, 1:00 pm

Today’s date: Wednesday 3 February 2010

The Minister’s office has requested a dot point response to the informatict-below:

Please contain your response under this request as an attachment and mave,in TRIM to Liaison Officer
02 OME M&ESU by the date/time required.

Thank you for your assistance in providing this information.
REQUEST AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Please provide information (dot point format) and draft emailvesponse fegarding the relocation of the
Year 7 year of schooling from primary to high school - attacheticorrespondencs refers.

Preparation-{nstructions

®  Approved response should be returned totherequesting Departmiental Liaison Officer, who will then
process the response. Under NO CIRCUMSTANCES are tesponses to be sent directly to the Minister’s
office.

@ If this brief requires additional inforiation from another) branch/directorate within the department,
please liaise with the appropriate/personto submit-one cersolidated response.

Departmental Liaison Officer =T 3237 0875
Floor 22, Education House 3229 5335
30 Mary Street, Brisbane Q 4000 £ jasmine.swinton@deta.gld.gov.au
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Hi

We're going to need a standard response prepared to this type of enquiry/complaint — please
provide some key dot points.

Regards

From: Capalaba Electorate Office [mailto:Capalaba@parliament.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2010 9:55 AM
Subject: FW: Secondary Year 7 Proposal

Hi

Could you please organise a response to explaining the hengfits of Year 7
moving to a high school complex?

His address is
Thanks

Lisa Weightman

Office of Michael Choi MP

Member for Capalaba

Ph: 07 3245 6950

Fax: 07 3245 4871

Email: capalaba@parliament.gld.gov.au

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2010 3:56 PM

To: Capalaba Electorate Office

Subject: Secondary Year 7 Peoppsa!

Dear Member,

This proposal for Secondayry Year 7 is an absolute\waste of money!
I thought Qld was broke?

Change the curiiculund;-rot the schael roomt’location.

Kids do three years compulsory OTE in Primary and cant speak a sentence of another
language at the end of it. This is ridiculous.

Do LOTE for a year and teach em sumfing useful for the other two!

And my local schools do not teach kids computer skills in Primary and Years 8 and 9. | have
been asking them to do so for 5 years, but they refuse. That's just ridiculous too.

Please spend the money on fixing these curriculum problems, not just changing the street
address of the Year 7 classroom.
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Yours sincerely

To: Capalaba Electorate Office
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 7:18 AM
Subject: Hospital Beds

Dear Member,
I refer to recent CM articles re no. of hospital beds. % ’

d margj ver the last

Could you please explain to me why hospital beds have only j
decade of your govt while the population has increased signi

Also, wrt childrens hospitals, we have two in Brisie. Cox@glease ex@ why:
s your govt is going to close one and build a e 1: 3; and
¢ we'll only end up still with two childrens hospitals but with only30_neéw hospital beds.

Thank you 6 @%

&
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PROPOSAL TO MOVE YEAR 7 INTO HIGH SCHOOL — CAUCUS LIAISON REQUEST

Green Paper — The proposal

« The Green Paper ‘A Flying Start for Queensland Children’ contains a proposal to move Year 7
into secondary school from 2014.

« Government has committed to making a decision on this matter before the end of 2010
following consultation with the community.

Key drivers for the proposal

» By 2015, the impact of the introduction of Prep in 2007 and the increased compulsory school
starting age in 2008 means that by 2015 children in Year 7 will have spent eight full years in
primary school, and more than half of them will turn 13 years old by the end of Year 7.

« By 2013, the first four national curriculum subjects (English, Maths, Science-and History) will be
fully implemented in our schools, and Year 7 students will benefit from access 10 specialist
expertise and facilities.

« Socially and emotionally, children of this age are seeking out new challenges, new friends and
new experiences; academically they need appropriate levels of chaliengeto remain interested.

Financial and infrastructure impacts
« The change will affect 178 state and 81 non-state secondary-schogols.

« Preliminary work indicates that such a move would costbetwéen $300 -/$350m over the next
four years.

« If no change is made to the placement of Year 7, an investment of $159m wodld still be
required by 2015 to accommodate the full cohorts in/primary scho6i (Prep\to Year 7).

Consultation

« The Department of Education and Training is delivenirig public censultation forums across
Queensland. Dates and locations of these forums-aie providéd-on.the Department of Education
and Training’s website at www.deta.qld.gov au/aflyingstart/index.html, as the dates and
locations are finalised.

« Media reports identify that:

- Alarge number of Queenslandrindepéndent schooishave been calling for Year 7 to be
part of secondary school ovér-the past year and Ifidependent Schools Queensland
believe that it will be impoitant for' Queenslandfe-make this move as soon as practical
with the introduction of a\national currictium,

- The Queensland Teat¢hers Union has stated that the cost of making Year 7 part of
secondary schoclhas\been underestimated.

The Queensland Council of Pafents and Citizens Association has stated that extra
government allowanges could ensure that isolated and remote families would not be
burdened (by-moving Year/7 10 secondary school).

« The Isolated Childtén’s Parents™Association has expressed concerns regarding the financial
and emotional costof moving Year 710 secondary school for isolated rural and remote families
— especially in circumstances where there is no provision for secondary school in the local
community.

« The Department of Education and Training is in the process of forming a stakeholder Advisory
Committee that will include representation from key stakeholders including education sectors,
unions, peak principal and parent groups. This Committee will complement submissions as
key mechanisms to engage stakeholders in consideration of the Green Paper initiatives and
proposals.

TRIM Ref: 10/24511
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e Responses to the Green Paper ‘A Flying Start for Queensiand Children’ can be submitted by:

- responding to the discussion questions on page 26 and 27 of the paper either by mail or
online at www.qgld.gov.au

- preparing a written submission that responds to the discussion questions or raises any
other changes that wil improve Queensland schools

- joining in on one of the public consultation forums which will be held in schools and
communities around the state. Dates, times and locations of forums are available at _
www.deta.qld.gov.au/aflyingstart/index.html.

» Submissions should include the name and contact details of the person making the submission
and can be submitted via email at aflyingstart@deta.qld.gov.au or by fax (07) 3237 1175.
Submissions can also be mailed to:

A Flying Start for Queensland Children Green Paper
Assistant Director-General

Research, Policy and Legislation

Department of Education and Training

PO Box 15033

CITY EAST QLD 4002

TRIM Ref: 10/24511
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amosew's Quernadsng

RECEIVED

10 FEB 2010
Hon Geoff Wilson MP
Minister for Education and Training
PO Box 15033 BETTY KIERNAN MP
CITY EAST QLD 4002 Working for the Outback
REPRESENTING
Birdsville
Bedourie
1
2 February 2010 Betoor
Burketown
Dear Minister Boulia
Camooweal
I write in relation to the proposal to move year 7 frotn primary school’to Cloncurry
h.igh school. Croydon
Dajarra
I believe this will be a serious concemn for man§parents in my Electorate, Doomadgee
which hgs. a total ?f 28 primary sc'hools, 16);0of which\are within Einasleigh
communities that don't have high schoals. Forsayth
. . \ . Georgetown
These families would have no choice but t0)send theit-children away 1o Gu;gc .
attend boarding school at the young/agé of 11. This would result in an :"w “
extra year of boarding school fees for parents, and intum, an extra year’s H“% enden
financial assistance being called off from the Govéfiment. Julia Creek
Kajabb
I ask that you please have consideration fok rural-families when making Karumba
this decision. Kynuna
Maxwelton
Yours sincerely McKinlay
/4:,/‘/ Mommington Island
;/I' Y Mount Isa
AN :
— Mount Surprise
BETTY KIERNAN MP The Monument
Member for Mount Isa Nommanton
Prairic
Richmond
Stamford
Tomens Creek
Urandangi
Winton
Mount isa Electorate Office: 74 Camooweal Street/ PO Box 3223, Mount isa 4825 Ph: 4743 5149 Fax: 4743 3386 1800 815 824
Cloncurry Electorate Office: Unit 1/27 Ramsay Street, Cloncurry 4824 Ph: 4742 2530 Fax: 4742 2524 1800 801 568

Email: mount.isa@parliament.qid.gov.au
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M Queensland
- Government

28 4p2 2010

Member for Ferny Grove

Minister for Education and Training

Mrs Betty Kiernan MP
Member for Mount Isa
PO Box 3223

MOUNT ISA QLD 4825

£ .

Dear Mrs_Kiernan

Thank you for your letter dated 2 February 2010 and our meeting of 9#vtarch-2010 regarding
the proposal to move Year 7 from primary school to secondary-schooi-and the potential
impact this may have on families within your electorate. | apologisgfor the defay in replying.

The Green Paper, A Flying Start for Queensiand Children, which was released in February
2010, allows an opportunity for families to provide feedback'on initiatives/and proposals,
including moving Year 7 to secondary school, so that the-Queznsland/Gavernment can
carefully consider local issues and solutions ahead of any changes.

| understand the concerns of your constituents abgut petentially “sending/their Year 7
children to secondary school away from home. We are\investigating-lecal cifcumstances and
school capacities in order to better understand thie-lypes of assistange and support that
would be beneficial to isolated rural and remote communities.

| appreciated the opportunity to meet with yod-and)répresentatives of the Isolated Children’s
Parents’ Association and the Queensjand Council of Parents\and Citizens’ Association
recently. As a result of this meeting,-the Department—of Education and Training will
specifically consult with representatives (of isolated children and their parents. | encourage
your constituents to engage in the public consultation process by making submissions to the
Department and attending public consuitation forurnis.

The public consultation forums &re being held sothat families and community members are
provided with an opportunity to understand why\we are proposing these changes, to ask
questions and to discuss how support can(ke-given for the transition to secondary school.
Dates and locations of these! forums are provided on the Department of Education and
Training’s website online/at iwww.deta.gld.qov.au/aflyingstart/index.html. At your suggestion,
we will also work to‘crganise/a virtuat-forum via the schools of distance education, in the

near future.

In regard to the age.at'which children commence Year 7, from 2014 they will be older than in
previous years. In)2008, the Government raised the age of compulsory schooling, and as
a result thélyolingest Year-7/students will be 11 years and 6 months old at the
commencement-of-Year 7 from 2034 onwards, compared to 11 years old in previous years.

In addition, the Australian national curriculum, the first stage of which rolls out between 2011
and 2013, will require our Year 7 students to have access to specialist teachers and
facilities. By planning now, we have four to five years to develop a program which will
support the transition needs of young people, prepare our school facilities and address the
concerns of families across Queensland.

Level 22 Education House

30 Mary Street Brisbane

PO Box 15033 Brisbane

Queensland 4oo2 Australia

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

Thank you for your ongoing role in ensuring that the views of isolated children and their
parents, and the unique impact this proposal will have on them, are understood by
Government.

Yours sincerely

Q... Ll

GEOFF WILSON MP

Minister for Education and Training @
Ref: 10/33492 ETH0/619 @
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Departmental request: 10/16997

Requested by: Jasmine Swinton, Departmental Liaison Officer (323 70875) BK

To: EDUCATION QUEENSLAND

Subject: REGARDING THE TRANSITION OF THE YEAR 7 YEAR OF
SCHOOLING FROM PRIMARY TO HIGH SCHOOLS -~

Date/time required: Friday 29 January 2010, 1:30 pm

Today’s date: Wednesday 27 January 2010

The Minister’s office has requested a dot point response to the information below.

Please contain your response under this request as an attachment and move’in TRIM to Liaison Officer
02 OME M&ESU by the date/time required.

Thank you for your assistance in providing this information.
REQUEST AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Please provide information (dot point format) and draft eihailresponse fegarding
enquiry about the transition of the Year 7 year of schooting from primary{9/high schools - attached
correspondence refers.

Prepaéiraiion Instructions

®  Approved response should be returned to-the requesting Departmental Liaison Officer, who will then
process the response. Under NO CIRCUMSTANCES &re reésponses to be sent directly to the Minister’s
office.

@ If this brief requires additional \inforfration frora\ anothér branch/directorate within the department,
please liaise with the appropriate person to submit ‘orie consolidated response.

Departmental Liaison Officer & 3237 0875
Floor 22, Education House 3229 5335
30 Mary Street, Brisbane Q 4000 #=7 jasmine.swinton@deta.qgld.gov.au
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Advice please regarding enquiry/complaint rec'd from the Ferny Grove electorate office on
behalf of a constituent, - email below refers.

I understand that this proposal is contained within the proposed Green Paper which has yet to
be announced by the Government.

From:
Subject: Year 7 moving to high school

Hi Geoff,

| have just heard a radio news report that indicated the possibility of only 1 more/year of Year
7 in primary schools. Our eldest son jaw dropped when he heardiitl I'kiow
why........... | shall explain further.

I just wanted to let you know as Education Minister my opinion surrounding“Year 7 moving to
high school. I just hope it is not intended in the next couple of years. The reason | am strongly
opposed to this is because our eldest son has been working so hard towards
becoming school captain next year, 2011 !

Our younger son is only starting Year 3, so it would not affecthim-as muclif year 7 was
moved to high school. But please consider ALL of THOSEWONDERFUL Kidsut/there that
have been working towards Year 7 leadership positions.

I would think that a good transition period, similar to PREP, with good media/coverage,
community meetings and parental/staff feedback wotild bé a better.option.

It would be so sad for kids in year 5 & 6 this year to Trave this throwh-onto them, without any
warning.

Thanks as always for your time.
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Dear
Thank you for your email regarding news reports about Year 7 in Queensland schools.

| understand your concerns about the issue of placement of Year-7/and these concerns
would be shared by many Queensland parents with children(in Year 6 in/2010. The last
years of primary schooling and the transition into secondary-schooling/can prove to be
challenging and exciting times in a young person’s life.

In most Australian states, Year 7 is already the first year-af-high schoéisg/that)young people
have access to specialist teachers and specialist facilities for learning. ~With the Australian
curriculum being developed against world standard -benchmarks,/the Government needs to
consider whether bringing Queensiand into line\with other states )will best meet the
development and educational needs of our young-people.

I can assure you that considerable consultation-and/planning.are needed before any change
could be expected. The roll-out of the Australian curriculum does\not begin until 2011 and
the first phase will not be implemented in‘schools acrogs-dlie sountsy until 2013. The first full
cohort of Queensiland Prep students started school in 2008-and these children are not due to
commence Year 7 until 2014.

The Queensland Government has’committed to tindertaking full consultation on Year 7
placement with parents, teachers-2nd)the wider.community. It is vital to understand the
impacts of all options including-meving Year7to_high school and you may be assured that
the views of families across\Queénsland will be—considered before any final decision is

made.

I thank you for your interestin-this matter-and wish your son, the best in his quest
to become school captain in.2011.

Yours sincerely:

GEOFF WILSON MP
Minister for Education and Training

Ref: 10/17427

DET RTI Application 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 51 of 107



DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND TRAINING TRIM Ref: 10/16441

Noted/Supported Noted Noted
DG: ewdeid. ... | Policy Advisor: vendeenid..o | Principal Advisor: ceed i,

Information Briefing Note

Title SIXYEARS OF HIGH SCHOOL — PROPOSAL TO INCLUDE YEAR 7 IN HIGH
SCHOOL

1. Recommendation
It is recommended that information about the starting age rules, and prep groups
affected; the comparisons to other state and territories; and possible questions and
answers about including Year 7 as a year of High School be noted.

Fast facts

2. Background
e The department has prepared background Information 4ii _relation to/the proposal to
include Year 7 in High School — resulting in six years—of, high scheolfor Queensland

students.

e Attachment 1:
o Indicates the starting age rules and the/cahort of prep chiidren that would be
affected by a proposed change to Year 7 as-a year of high~sehool

o  shows a comparison of starting ages in other State and Territories
o  poses 12 possible questions and answers’in relation-to'the proposal.

e Attachment 2 provides more detail about comparisons of starting ages across
Australian States and Territories.

3. Right to Information

o [ am of the view that the coritents or attachimegnts contained in this brief are not suitable
for publication.

ADG/DDG: Is consideration by thie DG-required before forwarding to the Minister’s
Office?
YES [/] NO. @

Action Officer: Becky Walsh Principal Advisor Director: ADG: DDG:
Branch: Education Queensland
Telephone: 3235 4479

Date brief leted tion Officer: 27/01/2010 . . ; . .
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ATTACHMENT 1

Six Years of High School —
Proposal to include Year 7 in High School

Starting Age Rules

Prep starting age rules:
e Children must turn 5 years old by June 30 in the year they start Prep.
¢ Universal access and full-time attendance per week.

Pre-school starting age rules:
e Children must turn 5 years old by December 31 in the year they started
pre-school.
¢ Non-universal access, 0.5 attendance per week

First full cohort of Prep:
o started Prep in 2008.
o start Year 2 this year (2010)
e start Year 7 in 2015

Prep has two groups of children

Group 1: Children born between January and June (Same-zge group)
e Children born between January and Juneef a calender year
¢ These children are the same age when they start,school regardless of
whether the Prep or Pre-school iriiles applied.
¢ Introduction of Prep:
o Did not change the age-whern‘these childrerwstart school.
o Did not change the age/thése childreh are when they reach year 7.
e These children will:
o be 11.5-12 yearsoid when they.start/ Year 7.
o turn 12 years oid during Yeafr 7

Group 2: Children bori¥between June'\and December (Year older group)
¢ Children born betweeridJuly and-December of a calender year
e These childrepare-one yearelder when they start school due fo the
introduction ci\Prep starting age-rules.
¢ Introduction)of Prep chariged:
o Tthe/age when these children start school by one year.
o Theage when these-children are when they reach year 7 by one
year.

e These children will:
o be 12 -12.5 years old when they reach Year 7.
o turn 13 years old during Year 7

1
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Comparison to Other States and Territories (refer to Attachment 2 for more detail)

State and Territories have different rules for school starting prep (or
equivalent)

Tasmania must turn 5 by 7 January

Victoria and ACT must turn 5 by 30 April

NT and Qld and WA must turn 5 by 30 June

NSW must turn 5 by 37 July

SA must turn 5 .New intake each term. Children do

6mths — 18mths of Prep.

o All states and territories have Year 7 in High School (except WA and SA)
o Starting age for High school varies across the states and territories
e QLD Year 7 children will:
o Be similar ages to NSW, VIC, ACT, NT and most in/ TAS
o Turn 12 or 13 years old during first year of high school (same as
NSW, VIC, ACT, NT, TAS)

Comparison of High School Starting Age

NSW QLD VIC, TAS QLD SA WA
(proposed), | ACT cuirent
NT
First Year7 | Year7 Year7 | Yedl7 ~[Year8 Year8 |Year8

year
high
school
Starting | 11y6ém- | 11y7m- 11y9m=_| 12y1m-
Age 12y5m | 12y6m 12y8m {13y1m
11y6m
11y7m
11y8m

11y9m (/)
11y10m _
11y11m @

12

12y1m @'

12y2m

12y3m @

12y4m \ \
12y5m

12y6m 47 f)
12y7m
12y8m Wim
12y9m

12y10m
12y11m
13y
13y1m
13y2m
13y3m
13y4m
13y5m
13y6m
Turns(age) | 12 or 13 120r13 12 0or 13 13 13 130r14 | 130or14

(L N §

w PO
DPa

4% SN

m- 13y1m- | 12y7m-
m 13y6m 13y6m

2
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Possible Questions and Answers
1. What year is the full prep cohort in Year 7?

e 2015 (half cohort will be in year 7 in 2014)

2. How old will the Full Prep Cohort be at the start of Year 7?

e 11y7m—12y6m

3. What age will the Full Prep Cohort turn during Year 7?

¢ Half cohort will turn 12 and half cohort will turn 13.

4. How will the change to the starting age affect the age of children in
Year 7?

e When the starting age rules changed frem_‘children must furn 5 by 31
December’ to ‘children must turn 5 by 30/dune’of the year/a child starts
prep:

e those children born in first half of(thexvear (Jah — June) were not
affected.

e those children who were born between July @nd December had to
wait another year to start Prep.

Children born July — Decgmber will be ayear older in Year 7.
Children born Jan — Jupe-wilibe the same age in Year 7.
5. Which other states haveYear 7 in high' school?

e NSW, NT, VIC,’ACY, TAS

6. How does Qld starting age compare to other states?

o Stateand Territories) have different rules for school starting prep(or
equivatert)

Tasmania must turn 5 by 7 January

Victoria and ACT must turn 5 by 30 April

NT and Qld and WA must turn 5 by 30 June

NSW must turn 5 by 31 July

SA must turn 5 .New intake each term.

SA children do 6mths—18mths in Prep

o Children’s actual starting age in other states and territories range
from 4)zyears (NSW) — 6 years (TAS)

3
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7. How does the age of children in the first year of high school compare
to other States and Territories.

The proposal to put Year 7 into high school will bring Queensland in
line with most other states and territories.

QLD children will be the same age as NT children in Year 7 in high
school. (Turning 12 or 13)

QLD children will be similar (give or take a month) in age to NSW,
VIC, ACT. (Turning 12 or 13)

Most QLD children will be the same age as Year 7 students in high
school in TAS. (Turning 13)

SA and WA have Year 8 as high school. Their children will be a
year older in first year of high school. (turning 13 or 14)

8. What is the advantages of moving Year 7 children to high/school.

The National Curriculum is establishing cofsistent gducational
standards across Australia.

The new National Curriculum is being.developed-againstworld
standard benchmarks.

As the National curriculum begins-e roll out from:2011, we need to
ensure that Queensland children-are provided with the best
opportunity to benefit from the-National Currictslum.

The question we need tolask, particularly-in areas such as science,
is “where will our children gain the bestadvgntaged in their learning,
primary school or secondary’school.”?

Leading states suchag/NSW and ViC already have Year 7 in high
school. For science, maths and the subjects, their Year 7 children
have access to spetialist teachers in high school and specialist
facilities.

So the questions we must ask ourselves are:

1. Wheré-are these alder year 7 children best placed for
schoeling?

2.((Shauld they'have access to specialist teachers and facilities

te-ensure/they receive the same advantage in their education

as childfén inother states?

If so, shouid:the children move to secondary school to

access the specialists or should the specialist facilities and

teachers by placed in primary schools?

o

4
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9. When is the National Curriculum Starting?

e The National Curriculum will start rolling out in 2011. Phase 1,
including English, Maths, Science, and History will start next year with
full implementation across Australia planned by 2013.

¢ Phase 2, Geometry is expected to be rolled out in 2012, with full
implementation in 2014.

o Dates for the other curriculum is yet to be determined.

By 2015 when the current children in Prep reach Year 7 we will be well
underway with National curriculum

10.Should children as young as 11.5 years old be moved intcthigh
school with 17 and 18 year old Year 12 students.

Safety of children in our schools is our number oné& priofity.

e Schools have systems and processes in place pow to support the
transition of children to high school. Strategies-such as, horme or care
teachers, separate play area for children in their first year“of high
school are employed to assist with theirdransitioq.

e We already have P-12 schools throughott the state andwion-state
sector, where children in Year 7 transitionto’the high-school. These
schools have established procedures/and.processés to ensure the
safety of the children. These Year.7 ¢children are curteritly benefiting
from specialist teachers and facilities;

e The other question to ask is “Shouid-ve have children as old as 12 1%
years in primary schools with 4 72 years old.?”

11.How many children will -be affected by thischange?

When the Prep cohort stait goirig through only % the children in year 7 will be
affected:

¢ Queensland.children born Jan-June will be the same age in Year 7 with
Prep as they would hayg been-before Prep. These children will go to
high schoola year yotngerthan they would if they were to start high
schostat yeai’ 8.

o However,childreritheirage in most other states, and in QLD P-12
schools;. are already at-high school in year 7.

The other children in the group (those born between July and December) will
be a year older in Year 7 so will be going through to high school at the same
age as if they were going to Year 8 (before the introduction of Prep)
However, if we do not provide specialist teachers and facilities to all of our

children in Year 7 then all of them will be disadvantage compared to children
interstate.

5
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12.How many State and Non-State P-12 and P-10 schools are there in
Queensland?

P-10

State 45
Catholic 0
Independent 3
P-12

State 36
Catholic 17
Independent 121

Total P-10 or P-12: 222

NB: Data for independent and catholic schools is for schools-eperating in
2009. Data includes year levels schools are accredited for but not/all schools

may be currently offered these year levels.

Other combinations accredited at non-state scheols include:

Year 1 to Year 10
Year 1 to Year 12
Year 4 to Year 12

Independent 1
Independent 1
Independent 1

Year 4 to Year 7 Catholic 1
Year 5to Year 12  Catholic 10
Year 6 to Year12 Independent. 1
Year 7 to Year 12  Independent >3

6
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School year level and age - Queensland Attachement 2

Year Current Previous
Pre-school
Prep
2 5.5 (Non-universal, A
008 (Universal 4555 non-compulsory 5
access, full-time) attendance; 0.5
attendance)
2009 Year 1 5.5-6.5 Year 1 5-6
2010 Year 2 6.5-7.5 Year 2 6-7
2011 Year 3 7.5-8.5 Year3 7-8
2012 Year 4 8.5-9.5 Xear 4 8-9
2013 Year 5 9.5-10.5 Yéard 9-10
2014 Year 6 105108 Year 6 10-11
2015 Year 7 11.5-12.5 Year 7 11-12

Pre-school: child was required to be 5 by Degember 31 of the year they started pre-school.

Prep: child is required to be 5 by Junhe-30-irthe year that they start prep.

January to June children in Prep are. the same age as they would have been in Preschool.

July to December children-havé towait until the following year to begin school, so they are a year older than they would have been previously.
Children in Year 7 will be the sanie age or up to a year older as current Year 7s.

Increased starting-age occtirred to bring Queensland in line with other states, following public consultation in the ETRF process. It was determined to
increase starting age, but only by 6 months.

DET RTI Application 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 59 of 107




Key school transition points and age of child as at 2010 Attachement 2
ATTACHMENT A
ACT NT NSW QLD current | SA TAS VvIC Wa
Enrolment Must turn 5 Must turn 5 by 30 | Must turn 5 by 31 Must turn 5 by 30 Vj lus | Continuous Must be 5 by 1 Must\be 5 by 30 Mustturn 5 by 30
Requirement for before 30 April June July December .| enrolment each January Aprit June
Prep ;| term as child
| turns 5, must do
| 2 terms of Prep
Start of Prep 4y9m-5y8m 4y7m-5y6m 4y6m-5y5m 4y-5y 5y-6y3m Gy-6y 4y9m-5y8m 4y7m-5y6m
(Jan/early Feb)
(“Kinder” = Prep) (“Kindergarten” = (Preschool) | Children borr'in Most children will
Prep . . | the lasttihree be 5
) aﬂeoit c;hfulec‘llcen will " morfttis olf ::he S
children (born in year Wil-go
January) will be 5 | 18months\Prep.
Start of Year 1 5y9m-6y8m 5y7m-6y6m 5y6m-6y5m 5y-6y 6y/6y6m 6y-Ty 5y9m-6y8m 5y7m-6y6m
(Jan/early Feb)
gtigrlz_:Chool (end 11y9m— 11y7m- 11y6m-12y5m | 12-13 | 13y-13y6m 12-13 11y9m-12y8m | 12y7m-
Ing age - q
January 2010) 12y8m 12y6m (Most children, | = 7 (Most 13y6m
withbe (12) children will
be 12)
(Year 7) (Year 7) (Year 7) (Year8) (Year 8) (Year 7) (Year 7) (Year 8)
Age childturnsin | 12 or 13 120r13 120r13 13 13 0or14 13 120r13 13 0r14
first year of high
school Just over ¥4 ¥ cohort will  hJust over ¥ Most children Just over 23 Most children | Just over % V2 cohort will
If age is bolded, cohort will turn | turn 12 cohort wititurn | will turn 13 ; cohort will turn 13 cohort will turn 13
majority of children | 13 14 cohort will (1 12 (children borh turn 14 (children born | turn 13 v cohort will
will tum that age turn 13 during . during . turn 14
January will January will
be 13 when be 13 when
school starts) school starts)
Age at end of fist | 12y7m-1 gy ([(12y5m- 12y4m-13y3m | 12y11m- 13y10m- 12y11m- 12y7m-13y6m | 13y5m-
year in hig
school (end- 13y4m 13y11m 14y4m 13y10m 14y4m
November 2010)

DET RTI Application 340/5/2044 - File A: Ministerial and Executive Services Unit, ODG - Document 60 of 107




Key school transition points and age of child as at 2010 Attachement 2

See enrolment rules below:
ACT

e One year in Pre-school, six years in Primary school (Years 1-6)

e All five year olds and children turning five on or before 30 April enrol at the beginning of the year.

¢ Children seeking to enter school at the preschool entry point should be four years of age on or before 30 April in that year.

e Children seeking to enter school at the kindergarten entry point should be five years of age on or before 30 April in that year.
¢ Inthe ACT it is compulsory for children aged from 6 to 15 years old to be enrolled at a school.

NSW

e One year in Kindergarten; six years in Primary school (Year 1-6).
«  Children must turn five by July 31 in the year they start Kindergarten.
e Al children in NSW must start school by their sixth birthday.

NT
« One (non-compulsory) Pre-school year followed by a (non-compulsory) Transition Year; six years in Primary school (Year 1 to 6).

o Children must turn five by June 30 in the Transition Year to start at the beginning of the year, but there are staggered intakes at beginning of each term of children who turn five later
in the year and want to start.

¢ All children in NT must start school by their sixth birthday and remain in school until they tum 15.

QLD

One (non-compulsory) year in Prep; seven years in Primary school (Year 1-7).

Children must be five years by 30 June in the year they enrol in Prep.

Compulsory attendance age increased by six months so that children must be.enifdliedn school in the y&ar they will turn six years by 30 June.
http://education.qld.gov.au/library/edhistory/topics/age.html

¢ One year in Reception; followed by seven years in Primary schoal.
e Children must be 5 years old to start in Reception in South Australian\schools.
e South Australian children must attend school from 6o 16 years ofjage.

TAS

Tasmanian schools have a non-compulsory Kindergartefivyear; followed by a Preparatory (Prep) year; with six years in Primary school (Year 1 to 6).
To start Kindergarten, a child should usually\beZat Jeast four years of age by January 1 in the year in which they start.

A child who turns five by January 1 in/any vear must start school that year.

All Tasmanian schoo! children mystatterid school until the age of 16.

VIC

e One year in Prep; six Yearsdi Riinmary school (Year 1 to Year 6).

»  Children who turp-five vearsaf-age by April 30 of the year in which they start school.
e All Victorianchildrervmust attend school between the ages of 6 and 15 years.
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Key school transition points and age of child as at 2010 Attachement 2
WA
¢  One year of (non-compulsory) Kindergarten, followed by a (non compulsory) Pre-Primary Year, seven years in Primary school (Years 1-7).

¢  Children in Western Australian schools must tum four years old by June 30 to start Kindergarten that year and turn five years old by June 30 to start Pre-Primary year.
e The minimum school leaving age is 16 and will become 17 in 2008.

Source: http://www.australianschoolsdirectory.com.au/

National Curriculum

By 2013 Phase 1 National Curriculum will be fully implemented (English, Maths, Science and History)\and by 2014 Phase 2 Geography will
be fully implemented, and possibly Languages and Arts, but the timeline has not been confirmed. Phase 3 is’'unknown.
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Attachment 3

Proposal Six Years of High School — Possible Questions

Possible Questions

1.

What year is the full prep cohort in Year 7?
2015 (half cohort will be in year 7 in 2014)
How old will the Full Prep Cohort be at the start of Year 7?

11y7m — 12y6m

. What age will the Full Prep Cohort turn during Year 7?

Half cohort will turn 12 and half cohort will turn 13.

How will the change to the starting age affect the age of children
in Year 7?

When the starting age rules changed from ‘children must turn 5 by 31

December’ to ‘children must turn 5 by 30 June’ of the year a child starts

prep:

o those children born in first half of the year (Jan — June) were not
affected.

¢ those children who were born between July and December had to
wait another year to start Prep.

Children born July — December will be a year older in Year 7.
Children born Jan — June will be the same age in Year 7.

Which other states have Year 7 in high school?
e NSW, NT, VIC, ACT, TAS
How does Qld starting age compare to otherstates?

o State and Territories have differenit rules-for school starting prep(or

equivalent)
Tasmania must turn 5 by 7 January
Victoria and ACT must turn 5 by 30 April
NT and Qldand) WA must turn 5 by 30 June
NSwW must turn 5 by 37 July
SA must turn 5 .New intake each term.

SA children do 6mths—18mths in Prep

o Children’s actual starting age in other states and territories range from
4'years (NSW) ~ 6 years (TAS)
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However, if we do not provide specialist teachers and facilities to all of our
children in Year 7 then all of them will be disadvantage compared to children

interstate.

12. How many State and Non-State P-12 and P-10 schools are there in
Queensland.?

P-10

State 45

Catholic 0

Independent 3

P-12

State 36
Catholic 17
Independent 121

Total P-10 or P-12: 222

NB: Data for independent and catholic schools is.for §chools-operatinng in
2009. Data includes year levels schools are gccredited forzbut not all schools
may be currently offered these year levels,

Other combinations accredited at non-state.sohools include:

Year 1to Year 10  Independent <4
Year 1to Year12 Independent /A
Year 4 to Year 12  Independent \i
Year 4 to Year 7 Catholic 1
Year 5to Year12  Catholic 10
Year 6 to Year12  Indepefident 1
Year 7 to Year 12 Independent 3
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Office of the Premier

Executive Building
100 George Street Brisbane

For reply please quote: MG/PG ~ TF/10/16407 — DOC/10/89955 PO Box 15185 City East
Queenstand 4002 Australia

Tetephone +617 3224 4500

Facsimile +617 32213631

Email ThePremier@premiers.qld.gov.au
7 g 2010 Website www.thepremier.qid.gav.au

Dear

Thank you for your email of 14 May 2010 opposing the progosed move of Year 7 primary
to secondary education. | have been requested to reply to.yau on the Premier’s behalf.

The contents of your message have been noted.

This matter has been referred to the HonourableGeoff Wilson/MP, Minister for Education
and Training for consideration and reply directto-you:

Please be assured that Minister Wilson will-give your conceitis his full consideration.
Again, thank you for bringing this matterto-the Premiel’s attention.

Yours sincerely

M Klatt
A/Director
Executive Correspohdence

B/IC The Honourabje the Minister for Education and Training.

By direc¢tion. For yourinformation and direct reply, please. Copy of inwards
correspandence is attached.

AT

M Klatt
A/Director
Executive Correspondence

Queensland
Government
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Office of the Premier

For reply please quote: MC/HC - TF/10/16270 — DOC/10/87376
Executive Building

100 George Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia

Telephone +61 7 3224 4500

Facsimile +61732213631

Email ThePremier@premiers.qld.gov.au
Website www.thepremier.qld.gov.au

Dear

Thank you for your email of 2 July 2010 concerning year levels forhigh school. | have
been requested to reply to you on the Premier's behalf.

The contents of your message have heen noted.
As you may be aware, the Queensland Government has initiated A Flying/Start for
Children discussion paper which is intended to jnferm-the final/Governmient policy on this

issue, to be released later in the year.

Accordingly, | have taken the liberty of forwarding a copy of\your correspondence to the
Honourable Geoff Wilson MP, Minister for Education and-Training for his consideration.

Again, thank you for bringing your views to the Premier’s-attention.

Yours sincerely

M Klatt

A/Director

Executive Correspsndence

B/IC The Honopurable the/Minister for Education and Training.

By direction. For yourinformation and any neces-
Copy of inwards correspondence is attached.

NS YR ok
M Kiatt

A/Director
Executive Correspondence
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To: R AT
Subject: Message for ';7',35;.“4:7"-?73{5 e mw,.y..?‘zzz mjﬁ )

Thank you for your email which has been received by the Office of the Premier. Please be assured
your correspondence will be actioned as is appropriate. Should it be required, a formal response wxu
be sent to you in due course, We appreciate the time you have taken to contact our office.

Regards
Ministerials Officer -

Office of the Premier
Tomorrow's Queensiand: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2,gid{gov.au

g% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From:

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2010 7:55 AM

To: Premiers - SMTP

Subject: re-year 7 as a high school year.

Dear Premier,

1 am encouraged by your request for opinions from the community as regards this Jssue. This issue
will be placed in differing socio-economic and cultural contexts’You are no doubtaware that in some
private schools this has already been adopted-with middle sitool being years 7,8,9 and high school
years 10,11,12. My son attends one of these angd is a year-10 student.4<hink\it would be worthwhile
discussing this with Principals and staff of these sthools and in doingsa-ask them to objectively
compare the ‘old’ with the new. Also do a survey.with)all High top.and small country school
Principals and staff to see what they perceiveas thecosts and benefitsiof this system.

For families living away from access to high schools or senior secordary schoo! this will create
difficulties. In some rural towns a high top{to year 10) exists. With the advent of senior school being
years10,11,12 parents will feel pressuigd tiySend their-children’in year 10 to achieve best results and
the high tops will lose their year 10 'students and possibly/a téacher. Financially for some of these
families this will mean greater ¢G5t5< 3 child at year 10'Will most likely need new uniform by year 12
due to growth as well as arvadditional 12 moxths.school'and boarding fees. Families lucky enough to
access ICPA funding will be better off but will still beipoking at possibly sending their child/children
away 12 months earlier than/previously.

Each family makes/zhoites as they see’right.

| believe that year 7 shoizld remain a primaty school level due to the physiological, emotional and
psychological changes that in most children occur in their teens. | feel the year 7s are a valuable part
- of-the primary school cohort-and-do not see why they-should be pushed earlierinto a high-school-
setting. Again the small country schools and 1 teacher school will lose pupils if year 7 becomes the
beginning of high school . Parents choosing to commence their children at a high school in year 7 will
take them out of the little local school and board them so that they receive all their high school
education from the same school. | know a number of local parents from my community who have
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

5 AUG 2010

O;ﬂce of the
Minister for Education and Training

Dearn

| refer to your email dated 2 July 2010 regarding the Education Green Paper: A Flying Start
for Queensland Children to the Honourable Anna Bligh MP, Premier of Queensland. The
Premier has forwarded your email to the Honourable Geoff Wilson MP, Minister for
Education and Training, for consideration. The Minister has asked me to respond to you on
his behalf.

As you point out, many Queensland schools already include Year 7 with secondary year
levels, including P-10 and P—12 state colleges and many non-state-schools. What these
schools do well is to make sure that Year 7 students are looked after and are carefully
inducted into secondary education. Many of them adopt “middle school” approaches, and
bring Years 7, 8 and 9 into a “school within a schoo!” that grovides the cére and support
needed in the developing years for young people.

Public consultation on the Flying Start Green Paper has ‘shown sighifizant support for
models of schooling that are able to provide support foi young adoléscents i a secondary
environment.

| note your concerns about the proposed move of ¥ear #to secondary school, including the
potential impact on parents, children and small frimary schools in rural and remote areas.
These issues have also emerged from the Flying)Start Greén Paper public consultation
process along with issues about the social, emotichal and psychological readiness of Year 7
students for the transition to secondary school, and are being carefully considered by the
Department of Education and Training.

The Department is investigating local/Civcumstances for students, families and schools in
rural and remote areas to identify issueslassociated withithe impact of the proposed move of
Year 7 so that the Government can_make an infofimed, decision about the proposed move.
Learnings from schools that already include Year-7 with secondary year levels will also
inform the Government'’s consigdération of thigissue.

Should you wish to discuss/thesematters further, | invite you to contact Mr Andrew Walker,
Executive Director, Flying \Start Refoftms, on telephone (07) 3237 0614 or by email

andrew.walker@deta.gld.qov.au.

Thank you for raising\.youw/perspectives about the proposal to move Year 7 to secondary
school. Your idéas))aré welcoirie Jand will be considered in the development of the
Government'’s policy oneéducationréform.

Yours ssacerel

MURRAY DANIEL

Prmc1pal Advisor Level 22 Education House

Office of the Hon Geoff Wilson MP 30 Mary Street Brisbane
Minister for Education and Training PO Box 15033 City East Brishane

Queensland 4002 Australia
Ref: 10/180243 ET/10/3045 Telephone +61 7 3237 1000

Facsimile +61 7 3229 5335
Email education@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Website www.education.qld.gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158
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Chloe Moss

e S
From:
Sent: Monday, 5 July 2010 6:09 PM
To: Education - SMTP
Subject: Fw: secondary school

----- Qriginal Message ——

From:

To: premier@ministerial.qld.qov.au
Sent. Monday, July 05, 2010 2:51 PM
Subject: secondary school

To Geoff Wilsan,

| am writing this letter to complain bitterly about sending year 7's to secondary school in 2014 We will have a
daughter in year 7 that year, and as we live 75kms to the nearest school and no schaol(bus-we would have to send
her to a boarding school 1 year earlier. We think she would be too young to becoms;indapendant from her family for
most of the year. She would also be iravelling for 500kms on a public bus by herséifand.) think that would be
dangerous for a 12 year old child. She has a younger brother who would be on a property with no other children for
playmates for three years rather than two which would make him very lonely. l-snow we will have difficultes in being
able to afford another year of boarding school fees. | think that bush children-are disadvantzged enough with
distance education,lack of access to teaching resources and isolation withoat ivizaking the bjg leap-into mainstream
schools more difficult. | also think that secondary school is a big step for.childfen socially @nd-an extra year to be a
child is beneficial.

Reaards
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Queensland
" Government

Office of the
5 AUG 2010 Minister for Education and Training

Dear

Thank you for the copy of your email dated 5 July 2010 to the Honotrable Anna Bligh MP,
Premier of Queensland, regarding proposals in the A Flying Start for Queensland Children:
Education Green Paper for public consultation. The Premier has alsu forwarded your email
of the same date to the Honourable Geoff Wilson MP, Minister for Education and Training,
for direct reply. The Minister has asked me to respond to you on his behalf.

I acknowledge the significant challenges that the Flying Start( proposal to rpve Yeap 7 into
secondary school would place on your family and otherfamilies”in the/rural and remote
areas of Queensland,

Please be assured that your concermns are being taken-very seriously’and 1 have asked the
Department of Education and Training (the Department) to-record your.input as part of the
Flying Start consultation process.

As part of this process, the Department is investigating/iocal circumstances and problems for
students, families and schools in rural and.remote areas. This is\to identify all issues
associated with the impact of the proposed move-of Year 7;-and the types of assistance and
support that would be needed.

Should you require additional informatich,/A invite you-to, contact Mr Andrew Walker,
Executive Director, Flying Start Refgrims, by email at andrew walker@deta.qld.gov.au or on
telephone (07) 3237 0614.

Thank you for bringing your views /on-this matter to/theé Minister's attention. Your advice is
appreciated and will be considered in the development of the Government's policy on
education refg

\

MURRAY DANIEL

Principal Advisor

Office of the Hon Geoff Wilson MP
Minister for Education and Training

Ref: 10/175104 ET/10/3768
Level z2 Education House
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
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Minister's Cffice File Ref:
Department File Ref: 107137502

Briefing Note
Principal Advisor
Office of the Minister for Education and Training

Requestad by: MO Date requested: 5/6/10 Action required by: 11/6/19
Action required Other attachments for Ministerial consideration

1 For meeting [0 with correspondence {3 Speaking points ] Ministerial Statement
[ For infarmation [ with QON [ Draft media release [ QON

SUBJECT: Flying Start Consultations — Middle Schooling

Proposal
That the Principal Advisor note the references to Middle Schooling in the Flying Start Green Paper,

invited in community consultation forums, and addressed in public submissions received are of a
substantial nature and do not support the claim that they are not_included in the consultation

process.

Urgency
1. Urgent the Minister’s Office has requested this briefing by .COB.$-Jine 2010

Fast Facts
e To date, over 80 public forums have been condicted with ovei/ /2300 attendees and over

1200 individual non-forum submissions.

Background
2. On 9 June 2010, Dr Bruce Flegg MP, Shadow Minister for Education and Training and Member

for Moggill, made a statement in Parliamént.which suggested that the\Queensland Government
has failed to realise the potential of middlé schooling and-failed\io cansult on middle schoaling
with regard to the Flying Start Green Paper,

3. An earlier LNP response to the Greetv/Paper is provided on the website of Dr Bruce Flegg,
www.moggill.net and is also on the/LNP website hitp:/Awwwi.lrip.org.au/.

4. On 2 February 2010, the Greern-PaperA Flying Start-for' Queensiand Children was released by
the Premier and the Minister for pabiic consultaiiory, Hhe Green Paper canvasses the proposal to
move Year 7 to secondary schooling along with oibier options.

5. The Green Paper emphasises-the Middle-years strategy amongst major educational reforms

{p3):
“Middle years stretegy
In state schodis)tha'mitidle phase of leaming action plan saw class size targels reduce from one
teacher forevery.30 students/to ope-teacher for every 28 students in the middle years — among
the lowest middlie years class sizé/targets in the country. Teachers received extensive
professional development in the teaching of literacy and numeracy. High-performing teachers
were also supported to become middie phase leaders.”

6. The Green Paper (p 17) makes references to different models of schooling and recognises that
much can be learned from Middle Schooling approaches if Year 7 is moved to secondary school:
“Some ... schools already organise their teaching and learning in a way that treats Year 7
differently from regular primary school and there are many things to be leamnt from the practices
and experience of these schools.”

7. Inits discussion questions for consultation (pp 25 —~ 26), the Green Paper explicitly asks:

“Q6. What do you think are the major development issues affecting young teenagers that
need to be considered in any move of Year 7 to secondary?
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Minister's Office File Ref:
Department File Ref. 10/137592

Q7. Should the early years of secondary school be changed to help students adjust to the
transition?”

Key issues
8. Submissions relating to the Green Paper are being accepted until 30 June 2010. Responses

received to date indicate the greatest interest from various members of the public (e.g. parents,
teachers, principals, etc) to be associated with the proposed move of Year 7 to secondary

school.

9. To date, more than 80 community forums have been conducted with over 2300 attendees. As
well, more than 1200 written and online submissions have been received.

10. Overall, responses in both forums and non-forum submissions have 'clearly emphasised the
need to ease the transition of students to Year 7 in secondafyZschogling or to consider
alternative teaching and learning models. Three main themes emerging-in this regard include:
introducing transition programs to aid schools and communities, infroducing pastoral care to
support students, and gaining the benefits of adopting a middle s¢hooling modek

11. Middle Schooling has represented a strong theme amongst/others being received. People's
concepts of Middle School have varied, but included suggesticns such as separating Year 7 or
Year 7-9 students from oider students within the one sedéndary campus or.04 a/4éparate middle
school campus, or ensuring that the Year 7 program is amixture of the-primary and secondary
school models to facilitate a more successful trangition_between the two models of schooling.
This might include providing a home teacher, a home.room with teachers father than students
moving, a single teacher for core subjects (e.g. Exnglish; Maths), reduced’numbers of teachers,
reduced student workload/homework, etc.

12. There has been consistency across submissions in relation-to-the benefits of middle schooling
that people were calling for. Some of these, benefits inciuded safety, greater relevance and
student engagement, and focus on the age grotp and on related-teacher training.

13. Results of consultation will be presented-in a public*teport once the consultation process has
been completed and the Governignthas considersd the outcomes,

Attachments
14. The Ministerial statement is attgched (10/138021Y,

Right to information

15. | am of the view that tive-conients or/attachments contained in this brief are not suitable for
publication.
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Recommendation
That the Principal Advisor
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Minister's Office File Ref:

Department File Ref:

10/137592

Note the references to Middle Schooling in the Flying Start Green Paper, invited in community
consultation forums, and addressed in public submissions received are of a substantial nature
and do not support the claim that they are not included in the consultation process.

NOTED

u A
Prifcipal Advisor

,2);7 )0

Principal Advisor's comments

Action Officer Endorsed by: Endorsed by; Endorsed by:
Dr Roland Simons ED ADG DG/CO/ASSDG
Andrew Walker Gabrielle\Sinclair Zea Johnston
Date: 9.6.10 DOate:9.6.10 Date: 10.6.10
Tel: 3247 4265 Tel: 3237 0674 Ted: 3237 1327 Tel:
Mob: Nob: Mob:
Date: [ /
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MINISTERIAL STATEMENT
THE HONOURABLE GEOFF WILSON MP
MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Flying Start consultations: Middle schooling

The Government has long supported reforms in
middle schooling. Back in 2002, the Edu¢ation
and Training Reforms for the Future focussed
attention on the middle phase.

The Government has reduced class targets for
the middle years to amongst the. io es¢ D

Australia. It has provided specific middie phase
- professional development.

The current Flying Start Education-Green Paper
reminds us of these middle schgoling reforms.

The paper also points/zout thatmany Queensland
schools — both state‘and noh-state —already use
middle schooling‘approaches. The paper seeks to
learn from thesé’/schogls in considering the
proposal to move Year 7to secondary school.

More thah 80 Flying 'Start community consultation
forums hate been held, involving over 2300 people
across Queensland. In those forums, participants
have been overwhelmingly supportive of placing
Year 7 in secondary.

Author: Andrew Walker

DDG/ADG: Zea Johnston / Gabrielle Sinclair
Date: 9 June 2010

Trim Ref: 10/138021
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The consultations have posed middle schooling as
a way to assist students make the move from
Year 6 to Year 7, if Year 7 is in secondary.

In the forums and in over 1200 written
submissions, people have clearly confirmed the
need to ease the transition of students to Year 7 in
secondary schooling.

They have suggested ideas for middle‘schooling.
Here are some: organising curriculum-across
Years 7, 8 and 9; providing separate areag for
Year 7 or Year 7-9 students; making the/Year 7
program a blend of primary and secondary/school,
and strong pastoral care.

They have also made a hest)pf pragctical
suggestions that many<schools already use with
their middle school or lower secondary students.
Suggestions like homgfeachers; home rooms
where the teachersimove rather than the students;
just one teacher farcore ‘sgbjects (eg both English
and Maths); reducing the numbers of teachers
students work with; réduced student workload or
homework; ahd so on.

They are enthusiastic about the benefits that they
see coming from middle schooling approaches:
better safety for students, greater subject
relevance and student engagement, a focus on the
age group and on related teacher training.

Author: Andrew Walker

DDG/ADG: Zea Johnston / Gabrielle Sinclair
Date: 9 June 2010

Trim Ref: 10/138021
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The Government has invited discussion of middle
schooling, and welcomes the enthusiasm shown
by contributors to the Flying Start consultations.

Author: Andrew Walker

DDG/ADG: Zea Johnston / Gabrielle Sinclair
Date: 9 June 2010

Trim Ref: 10/138021
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“The future of Education in Queensland

' Have your'hsay fl" m_tthls qulckvs»urvey'
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Thank you for taking the time to fill out this survey: Please retuth your survey to

Neil Roberts mp State Member for Nudgee
Via Reply Paid Post: Reply Paid 373, Northgate QLD 4013

= In Person: to Neil or his team at a street tall mobile office w eeting
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Premier Anna Bligh and Education
and Training Minister Geoff Wilson
are asking Queenslanders for their
input to help shape the future of
Queensland’s education system.

Education has been, and always will be, a priority
for the Bligh Labor Government.

s m— ———

We have already delivered

* Prep —~ a whole new year of schisdling across
Queensland

» $850 million for new andiniproved facilities in
Queensland State Schools

* Improvements in 17 out of 20 testing areas in the
recent NAPLAN results

For more information go to the Queensland Government website at www.gld.gov.au or call 1800 452 056

Lp2orry

=100 new seience teachersthroughout - -

Neil Roberts mp State Member for Nudgee

Phone 3260 5326 Fax 32605346 Email nudgee@parliament.gld.gov.au
. Office Cnr Toombul and Melton Roads, Northgate Qld 4013

» Laptop computers for Queensland State School
and TAFE teachers

» Specialist educators -~ ‘Flying Squads’to work
with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy
outcomes for chitdren.

What we are working ot delivering

» 240 new or expanded kindergartens throughout
Queensland \ .

Queensland

» Partnering with the €Commonwealth to fund fully-
qualified early&dication teachers iwchild care
centres for pre=schooling/prograrns

* Teaching and LearningAudits.across all
Queénsland State Sehools

Butthere is more tobe done... [
hRLMEensiand Government recently released

A Flying Start for Queensiand Children ~ a

blueprint for the next wave of education reforms,

The Queensland Government is seeking input from
educators, parents and students on a number of
propesals tolmprove the education outcomes for
younig people and children, including:

+how-to better prepare young children for school
s\recruiting volunteers to read with children

in’schools . [

* whether year 7 is better placed in hlgh school
* supporting improvements in teaching
and behavioural standards throughout all
Queensland schools,

Please find on the reverse side a quick survey
- fill it in and have your say on the next
significant education reforms for Queensland.
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

Education has been, and always will be, apriority
for the Bligh Labor Government.

We have already delivered

* Prep - a whole new year of schoéling across
Queensland

» $850 million for new andimproved facilities fn
Queensland State Schools

* Improvements in 17 out of 20 testing areas in the
recent NAPLAN results

= Laptop computers for Queensland State School
and TAFE teachers

= Specialist educators - ‘Flying Squads’to work
with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy
outcomes for children,

What we are working o:delivering :

* 240 new or expandéd lindergartens throughout
Queensland

»100newscience teachersthroughodt -
Queensland

» Partnering withrthe. Commonwealth to fund fully-
qualified early&diication téachers frvchild care
centres forpre~schooling/pragrams

» Teaching-and earning-Audits 3<ross all
Queensland State S¢hools,

But thére is more tole done...

The:Queensland Government recently released
A Flying Start for Queensland Children - a

The QueenslandGovernment is seeking input from
educators, parents and students on a humber of
propgsals teimprove the education outcomes for
young pepple and children, including:

s-Row to better prepare young children for school

s\técruiting volunteers to read with children
irschools . _ _ _ -

s whether year 7 is better placed in high school
* supporting improvements in teaching
and behavioural standards throughout all
Queensland schools.

Please find on the reverse side a quick survey
~fill itin and have your say on the next
significant education reforms for Queensiand.

For more information go to the Queensiand Government website at www.qgld.gov.au or cafl 1800 452 056

Neil Roberts mp State Member for Nudgee

Phone 3260 5326 Fax 32605346 Email nudgee@parliament.qgid.gov.au
Office Cnr Toombul and Melton Roads, Northgate Qid 4013
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The future of Education in Queensland

Have your”say il m_'»th|s, quick survey
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preparing children for school? affecting youilg peopie and-how should they be

pf‘D V7 d ,' k/ P Wﬂ 2 7@.0 adr‘vesse::! in any move.of year 7 1o secondary s;hool?
’ : :’?
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..749 k ,ﬂLf — b@ fkf 0 Va// //h U%&““ can parents and teachers do to ens

E} How often do you read to your child{ren) at hore?/ ssrooms.are free from disruption and focused on A W

?{egularly [ _ Sometimes ] Nevef 'ea-gﬂ*ng %
’ " GIYe 4006(/ diel 7 Jood
I} what do you think of a Government-sgionsored {Z 3O /l,ll.. _ # ...... , j Vs 7&/% %’N

program to recruit volunteers into s¢liodisto help 7[0
064/ w/ % -feé %M

children !eamin to read? /\\f e [
) ) 7
o Edualion/ o %& f’a e% B What should ed .
What shou ucators and tralners include in
U H’/ f%&/ e f’d%’ L= g\'.f ¢ YhE d pre-service training for teachers?
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Thank you for taking the time to fill out this survey. Pldase return your survey to:

Neil Roberts mp State Member for Nudgee
Via Reply Paid Post: Reply Paid 373, Northgate QLD 4013
in Person: to Neil or his team at a street stall, mobile office or community meeting
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» Laptop computers for Queensland State School
. e . e . and TAFE teachers
and Trammg Minister Geoff Wilson » Specialist educators - ‘Flying Squads’to work

are asking Queenslanders for their with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy
input to help shape the future of outcomes for children.
[ /e H [] [ ] L]

Premier Anna Bligh and Education

= 240 new or expanded-kindergartens throughout
Queensland

M _~ 100 new science teachers throughout ™~
Queensland

* Partnering withy the Commgnweaith to fund fully-
qualified early éducation t€achers irf child care
centres for-pre-schooling programs

= Teaching.and Learning-Audits across all
Queensiand State Schools)

But there is more tobe done...

The-Queensiand-Government recently released
A Flying Startfor Queensiand Children - a
biueprint for the next wave of education reforms.

The Quegnsiand Government is seeking input from
educators, parents and students on a number of
proposalsto improve the education outcomes for
young people and children, including:

* how-to better prepare young children for school
= recruiting volunteers to read with children

Education has been, and always will bre; a priority
for the Bligh Labor Government.

We héVé al}ea dy deliveréd » whether yeafr 7 is better ple{ced in h.igh school
 supporting improvements in teaching

* Prep - a whole new yearsf-schooling acrgss and behavioural standards throughout ali
Queensland Queensland schools.

= $850 million for new and improved facilitiesin
Queensland State Schools

* Improvements in 17 out of 20 testing areas in the
recent NAPLAN results

Please find on the reverse side a quick survey
~fill it in and have your say on the next
significant education reforms for Queensland.

For more information go to the Queensland Government website at www.gld.gov.au or call 1800 452 056

Neil Roberts mp State Member for Nudgee

Phone 3260 5326 Fax 32605346 Email nudgee@partiament.qid.gov.au
Office Chir Toombuf and Meiton Roads, Northgate Qld 4013
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NAME

ADDRESS

EMAIL

CoeNm e

kB tama:

1 Pprincipal
L) Teacher, Grade:
{_] Parent-Carer
Number of stiooi aged children:
Gradefs);

Xl Other

How can families be better supported in
preparing children for school?

COMS/OEK \I/Otkm/&,
Mty 5. = /K/ ULy
(nd. . pPETTHE Aaurs
CHitp  cHlE..

How often do you read to your child(ren) at-homea?
N Regularly . "1 Never

Sometimes

What do you think of a Government-sponsored
program to recruit volunteers into schiogls 1o help
children learning to read?

(zazrz. . 2 EA 5= O
sEn Y /2/,

E Yes i ]No

Would you volunteer?

o  RER
AL

T TR IR WA AT e TR R R i

SPRE CTAL NN N

By 2014, year 7 will be the gightH year of primary
school and year 7 students wil be, o1 average, slightly
otder Should year 7 refnain in prisnary school or move

?ondary school and why‘?

(P01 A K\/ = MAKE

TS ot ré{f.._.,.zfg L TEES
k.. (NegarGi® 1 1nS

[ What do yopthink are thewhostSignificant issues
affecting young peopléand how should they be
addressediin any moveof yeal)7 to secondary school?

KPS ARE  r98DF
70 GEOYW 4P Too

~ngpe e

G0 1R

What can parents and teachers do to ensure
classrapms-aie free from disruption and focused on

leafrting?

MBHRE  TWE R st LS
JOL8 — Ao r

TWO RS sa

/\/ = Slow ir MA/

THF LR BOLES

B} wWhat should educators and trainers include in
pre-service training for teachers?

%afw TH 7

..............
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o2t EE S 7720

Thank you for taking the time to fifl out this survey P(:{zse return your survey to:

Neil Roberts mp State Member for Nudgee
Via Reply Paid Post: Reply Paid 373, Northgate QLD 4013
In Person: to Neil or his team at a street stall, mobile office or community meeting
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Premier Anna Bligh and Education

and Training Minister Geoff Wilson

are asking Queensianders for their

input to help shape the future of

Queensland’s education system.
. .

Education has been, and always will be, a priority
for the Bligh Labor Government.

We have already deliversd

» Prep - a whole new yeaypof schooling acrgss
Queensland

» $850 million for new andiimproved facilitiesin
Queensland State Schools

* iImprovements in 17 out of 20 testing areas in the
recent NAPLAN resuits

For more information go to the Queensland Government website at www.qld.gov.au or call 1800 452 056
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Neil Roberts mp State Member for Nudgee

Phone 32605326 Fax 32605346 Email nudgee@parliament.qld.gov.au
Office Cnr Toombul and Melton Roads; Northgate Qld 4013

3L
é
4
o

;

* Laptop computers for Queensland State School
and TAFE teachers

* Specialist educators —‘Flying Squads’to work
with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy
outcomes for children,

What we are working on delivering

= 240 new or expandedkindergartens throughout
Queensland

= 100 new science teachers'throughout
Queensland

= Partnering with-the Commonwealth to fund fully-
qualified early éducation teachers’in child care
centres for-pre-schooling programs

» Teaching-andLearning-Auditsacross all
Quegnsiand State Schools,

But there is more to be done...

TheQueensland Government recently released
A Flying Start for Queensland Children - a
blueprint for the next wave of education reforms.

The Queensland'Government is seeking input from
educatots, parents and students on a number of
propgsals toimprove the education outcomes for
young.people and children, including:
* howto better prepare young children for school
s\fecruiting volunteers to read with children

it schools o
» whether year 7 is better placed in high school
» supporting improvements in teaching

and behavioural standards throughout all
Queensland schools.

Please find on the reverse side a quick survey
~ fill it in and have your say on the next
significant education reforms for Queensland.
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. NAME ‘;
" ADDRESS ‘
it':\m—w A S e Tat o [% Feur Ll I — - ~—-;
“
EMAIL f
W T T A T T SR R ST T ST TR NG (T Pl whﬂ?ﬁf:t’ It A e BT ST SR 00 205 O SRR vE USSP o o B Vi -'-J:tz,’.i"’:. -
fam a: . By 2014, year 7 will be the mgntb year of primary
_ . school and year 7 studentswii-he,on average, slightly
L] Principal older. Should year 7 remairs.in primary school or move
"] Teacher, Grade: ) to secondary school shé why? .
j Parent—Carer ] ] -, V.Y WM. 0( r\.e/vy\_a(_/w W
Number of schoo! aged chlldren -
P/\ANW o-‘l a——
Grade(s): . /'V'"

dOther c,n,cw\-(k'w»aﬂ@\. : ﬁﬂa&z; Agerns JZ/O work Lo M...M
J W cun editel . Loldan/ds .0l bl

How can families be better supported in 7 o, [ Whatdo yoU'think arethe mosf significant issues
preparing children for school? ‘é’a o affecn"q yourig people‘and how shouid they be
owe addressed in any moveofyear 7 to secondary school?

Lo hea The. Chidolen. #Lq *RAMa.,

&7

TNat- ptL 5;42;/&»\, 2{ < .
aofy' ~zistef e - “
% -A‘- ﬁﬁ//f\» ; ‘3 i - ]

éﬂa“,m_y:lzv bsdcHpel y #areN. J oy wdo o jm,@[m

%zfnmm\_ - as Bl whzai can parents and teachers do to ensure
B How often ddyou read to your child(ven) at home? classreomsare free from disruption and focused on
learfrting

] Regularly {_ Sometimes [ ] Never

&2 what do you think of a Government=sponsored
program to recruit volunteers into schogls to help
children learning to read? — ) — .

B8l What should educators and trainers include in
7 pre-service training for teachers?

Would you volunteer? [lYes [INo
L 2
Thank you for taking the time 1o fill out this survey. Please return your survey to:

Neil Roberts mp State Member for Nudgee

Via Reply Paid Post: Reply Paid 373, Northgate QLD 4013
In Person: to Neil or, his team at 3 street stall, mobile office or community meeting
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Premier Anna B;igh and Education * Laptop computers for Queensiand State School

- s s . and TAFE teachers
and Trammg Minister Geoff Wilson * Specialist educators ~ ‘Flying Squads’to work

are asking Queenslanders for their with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy
input to help shape the future of outcomes for children.

Queensland’s education system. What we are working otdelivering

* 240 new or expanded-kindergartens throughout
Queensland

» 160 new skieince teacharsthiroughout
Queensland ;

» Partnering with the Gommopweaith to fund fully-
qualified earty€ducation téachers invchild care
centres for pre-schoolingrograms

» Teaching.andl-earning-Audits dcross all
Quesensiand State S¢hools.

But there is more to bie done... ?

TheQueensland Gavernment recently released
A Flying Start for Queensiand Children - a
biueprint forthe next wave of education reforms.

/

)

Education has been, and always will be, a\priority
for the Bligh Labor Government,

The Queensland Government is seeking input from
educatars, parents and students on a number of
propgsals toimprove the education outcomes for
young people and children, including:

s how-to better prepare young children for school {
» récruiting volunteers to read with children ’
in'schools

G —————

s whether year 7 is better placed in ﬁigh school _
= supporting improvements in teaching ,

N s

e - ——— o ShaAm L et

We have already delivergd

» Prep — a whole new year of schabdling acrose and behavioural standards throughout all
Queensland Queensland schools,

= 5850 million for new andimproved facilitiesin
Queensland State Schools Please find on the reverse side a quick survey

~fill it in and have your say on the next

= Improvements in 17 out of 20 testing areas in the
pr 9 significant education reforms for Queensland.

recent NAPLAN results

For more information go to the Queensland Government website at www.qld.gov.au or call 1800 452 056

Neil Roberts mp State Member for Nudgee

Phone 3260 5326 Fax 32605346 Email nudgee@pariiament.gld.gov.au
Office Cnr Toombul and Melton Roads, Northgate Qld 4013
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The future of Education in Queensland
Have your say - fill in this quick survey!

:  ADDRES!

- :‘

% EMAIL

3 R R A Y ORI T AN O B A I SRR SR TR " PTG LRI s
b tama: . By 2014, year 7 will be the'€ighth year of primary
7 e | school and year 7 studentswil be;on average, slightly
_ ncipa older. Should year 7 remain in-primary school or move
[} Teacher, Grade:__________ to secondary schoobafiid why?

— jl’a rent-Carer - Repnain @’ h".f\r\am Aﬂou\,] Chl'dVCV\
Number of sc?ool aged chlldren P
e O [ £irat Prep Tn m, g we,,*" consofidiale e, extra maturity
7] other 0 o egdership COLP(AJH\A
F1 How can families be better supported in B whatdo you thinkarethe most significant issues
preparing children for school? affecting young people and how should they be
— addressed’in any moveof yenr 7 to secondary school?
dhevoprects 0¥ bulluing &

; g
poor pyesswre, — teave Cir 7
Adimavry) School
J

k2 What can parents and teachers do to ensure
classroomsare free from disruption and focused on

How often do you read to your child(repyat home?
ledarning?

[B/Regu!ar}y [ sometimes [ ] Never

What do you think of a Governiment;sporisored
y
program to recruit volunteers into schigols to help.

: H k) .
o e 4 e > S . = ————r

-—

El What should educators and trainers include in
pre-service training for teachers?

Would vou volunteer? L] Yes [ ]No

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this survey. Please return your survey to:

* Neil Roberts mr State Member for Nudgee

Via Reply Paid Post: Reply Paid 373, Northgate QLD 4013
In Person: to Neil or his team at a street stafl, mobile office or community meeting




Premier Anna Bligh and Education
and Training Minister Geoff Wilson
are asking Queenslanders for their
input to help shape the future of
Queensland’s education system.

Education has been, and always wifi be, a priority
for the Bligh Labor Governmen$, " _//_ .

We have already delivéred

* Prep - a whole new year of)schooling a¢foss
Queensland

= $850 million for new and imiproved facilitiesin
Queensland State Schools

* Improvements in 17 out of 20 testing areas in the
recent NAPLAN results

~.
» Laptop computers for Queensland State School
and TAFE teachers

= Specialist educators - ‘Flying Squads'towork -
with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy
outcomes for children. O

J -

What we are working on-delivering

» 240 new or expanded-kindergartens throughout!

Queensland .

= 100 new science teachers throughout
Queensland

* Partneringwith thé Commonweaith to fund fully-
qualified early-educatiofrteachers in child care
centres for pre-schooling progiams

» Teaching and Learping-Audits across all
Quléensiand State Schools,

But there is reore to be done...

TheQueenslan ‘jc rernment recently released
A Flying Stdri for Queensland Children - a
blueprint for he next wave of education reforms.

The Queensland Government is seeking input from
educators; parents and students on a number of
proposafs to improve the education outcomes for
youhgpéople and children, including:

‘w/fiow to better prepare young children for school

s.yecruiting volunteers to read with children

*&iﬁ,m T g e = bl = TR o

= whether year 7 is better placed in high school
s supporting improvements in teaching
and behavioural standards throughout all
Queensland schools,

Please find on the reverse side a quick survey
-~ fill it in and have your say on the next
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




The future of Educatlon in Queensland

Have your say — fI"“Inwth’IS qulck lsurvey'

" NAME T

- -
i ADDRESS
ﬁ:?’m_ e = =
.- EMALL
e s
B v pas s oo B e e s T SR R —
tama: By 2014, year 7 will be the &ighth year of primary
' school and year 7 studentswil bé, on average, slightly
(1, rincipal older. Should year 7 remain in primary school or move
! /| Teacher, Grade _E_‘_“_‘B ) to secondary school &i1d why?
; 771 ParentCarer One. Less aodiickaed (o tle
Number of school aged children: ______~~ J" » (T)
Grade(s): SR D200 4X 3.% _— Aﬁﬁ.éo

[ Other 7@41?« Wel bl @Mbaﬁ@"
Lid V.L. .

e @, H RN

[@ Whatdo you think arethe most significant issues

affecting-young peoplé and how should they be

adwesseo in any move of year'7 to secondary schoo

How can families be better supported in
preparing children for school?

By ol being encou
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7 il

Never ODWPST T FTaws
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' I3 What do you think of a Government-sponsored N2, Z/Vv6 LAYZ '{’tx&b A renw

program to recruit volunteers into schogls 1o heip

k #’ﬁ.ﬂ
children learning to read? f_ N T ek AAAAEND) é&;QJ{Y‘-‘Z’ {
Ceaadh. um/mﬂ,mw? ..... hte P Aol %%ﬂfli@

El what should educators and trainers include in

%M_}O_QJ_MA{{ s Mﬂﬂﬁ@,@& pre-service training for teachers?
wl AA ﬂ?é/j arg, Jogri P—\f/a ]Zgg,(mk(vwfhotgmd-

"9 VDS W Mi asS
J,ﬁgﬁg@ﬁdwmﬂ;g&cm - A
Wouldyouvolunteer? | lYes [ |No M‘t—m

ﬁgﬂfw
Neil Roberts me State Member for Nudgee 4‘%&3 EL oy ' PN

Via Reply Paid Post: Reply Paid 373, Northgate QLD 4013
in Person: to Neil-or his team at a street stall, mobile office or community meeting _

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this
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Premier Anna BIigh and Education » Laptop computers for Queensland State School

. o o o . and TAFE teachers
and Trammg Minister Geoff Wilson * Specialist educators - ‘Flying Squads’to work
are aSkan Queenslanders for their ith teactris to improve literacy and numeracy .
input to help shape the future of outcomes for children. i -
Queensland's education system. What we are working ott delivering

# 240 new or expanded Kindergartens throughout
Queensland I
» 100 new science teachers throughout

* Partnering with the. Commoriwealth to fund fully-
qualified early 2ducation téachers’is child care
Vd
centres forpre=schooling programs

-...._.--- !

» Teaching.and Learnipg-Audits/across all
Queensland State Schools,

Bt there is more tohe done... {
“TheQueensiand Government recently released

A Flying Start for Queensland Children - a

blueprintfarthe nextwave of education reforms.

The Queensland’Government is seeking input from
educators, parents and students on a number of

i N . proppsals to'improve the education outcomes for
n W O F . , youhg.people and children, including:

s how to better prepare young children for school

s recruiting volunteers to read with children
_ischools_. . . . .. - -

we have alreé dy d eliver - » whether year 7 is better placed in high school
<9 » supporting improvements in teaching

. P'ep awhole new year of schéoling across; M and behavioural standards throughout all

Education has been, and always will be, @ priority
for the Bligh Labor Government.

Queensland 1"/ ws A ia,v prad ?,JZ > Queensland schools.
= $850 million for new and lmproved facilitiasin
Queens!and State SChOOIS Please ﬂnd on the reverse sidea QUiCR"survey {

- fill it in and have your say on the next

* Improvements in 17 out of 20 testing area theJ
pro n esting areas in significant education reforms for Queensland.

recent NAPLAN results T

— -

For more information go to the Queensiand Government website at www.qgld.gov.au or call 1800 452 056

Neil Roberts mp State Member for Nudgee

Phone 3260 5326, Fax 32605346 Email nudgee@parliament.qld.gov.au
Office Cnr Toombul and Meiton Roads, Northgate-Qld 4013




Queensland

Government
Hon Geoff Wilson MP
Member for Ferny Grave
M_iﬁlﬁster;o;'Edu_ca_tion-ar;d Tr'aiairvliug~ -
5 AUG 2010

The Honourable Neil Roberts MP

Minister for Police, Corrective Services and
Emergency Services

Member for Nudgee

Corner Toombul and Melton Roads
NORTHGATE QLD 4013

Dear Minister

Thank you for your personal representations on behalf of your/constituents regarding
proposals in A Flying Start for Queensiand Children: Education Green Paperfor public
consultation. | appreciate your continued engagement with thig Flving Starf’consultation
process.

As you are aware, the Department of Education and Training is jgollating and-analysing the
input and feedback received through the consultation-proeess, wrich concluded on
30 June 2010. A report on the outcomes of consultatior \will'be considered by Government
later in the year. The seven submissions from your constituents have been i¢corded by the
Department as input into this process. Acknowledgement, response$, have been sent to all
seven constituents.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further; Hnvite you to.gontact my Principal Advisor,
Mr Murray Daniel, on telephone (07) 3237 1000.

Thank you for your continued support for tie Flying Starfpublic consuitation process and
bringing the views and concerns of youi-¢onstituents to my attention.

Yours sincerely

o Lok

GEOFF WILSON MP
Minister for Education-and Training

Ref. 101147003 ET/10/3141

Level 22 Education House

30 Mary Street Brisbane

PO Box 15033 Brisbane

Queensland 4002 Australia
Yelephone +61 7 3237 1000

Facsimile +61 7 32295335

Emall education@ministerial.gld.gnv.au
Website www.education.qld.gov.au
ABN 65 959 415 158
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Premier Anna Bhgh and Educatwn ' . Laptop computers for Queensland State School |
and TAFE teachers -~ - , S
and Training Minister Geoff Wilson L e ,

» Specialist educators -~ Flying Squads’to work
are asking Queenslanders for their - with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy
input to help shape the futureof outcomes for children.

: ' . ‘
Queensland's education system. What we are workinig on-delivering
g T ‘ L « 240 new or expanded-kindergartens throughout
Queensland
- v 100new screnrateachefs'tiwoughout o e e e
Queensland

. Partnermg With thé Communwea‘.fh to fund fully-
qualified earlyeducatioryteashers in child care-
centreg/for pre-schooling programs

- » Teaching-and Learping-Audits’across all
Quéensiand StateSchools)

But there is more to be done...

The Queenslaind-Gavernment recently released
A Flying Startier Qugensiand Children - a
blueprint forthe next wave of education reforms.

The Queensland Government is seeking input from
educators, parents and students on a number of
proposais to improve the education outcomes for
young-people and children, including:

\wHow to better prepare young children for school
fd"t‘;'“t’:l'i’ I;'a: l;’ee'néa:dralwa: : will bz, @ prior fty ¥ \yecruiting volunteers to read with children
or the Bligh Labor Government. \.//_ )) inschools .

= whetheryear7 is better placed in hlgh school

We have already deliverad
» supporting improvements in teaching

. » Prep - a whole new yéarof schadling 3Gioss) and behavioural standards throughout all
Queensland . - o Queensland schools.
» $850 million for new and improved facﬂmee in.
Queensland State Schools Please ﬁnd on the reverse side a quick survey
» improvements in 17 out of 20 testing areasin the - fill it in and have your say on the next .
recent NAPLAN results significant educgtion reforms for Queensland.

For more information go to the Queensland Governmént wébsite at Ww.qld.gov.auor call 1800452 056

| ‘aﬁ nudgee@parﬁament qldgov.au
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The future of Education in Queensland

Have your say — fill in this quick survey!

" ADDRES

b EwAL
l] fam.a: By 2014, year 7 will be the €ighth year of primary
[ principal - E : school and year 7 studentswil be;on average, slightly
rinctpal | - older. Should year 7 remdin inprimary schoolor move
T Teacher, Grade: - A . tosecondary schochand why? - : 4
R ParentCater - _ Nea jﬂ,&:mh_&b% - PONO T
Number of school aged children: :s ' N
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How can milies be better supported in - I | Wha*do y’% ink ate the most significant issues 4 b
preparing children for school? ' affecting yuung peopie and how should theybe ~ - Fla|.
addr ny-niave of year 7 to secondary sch i?\ﬂ-"“_’w3
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. dh\%b\rezn N T TP.Y- V= P w’“’ﬂa'hma\ oS . schoa),
. Lo el Y ]
aﬂe'qiﬁ_’g!—n% Tt encacio, PN te"’“x% j @pac;\o\ '\Q-QDS AL °bz§
&% 2SS0 v pkagse —
® EDISTANCR . Lo 2NN Ne.cid Tiers) o F:/classes _

of NI TS, CornaS PRUZESN

—teseticocks..

How OftEIJI do you read to your child(ren, at home?

[} Regulari [g/ times ] Never < lggrning?
Some NEvi ) .
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classrooms)are free from disruptlon and focused on
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Premier Anna Bligh and Education
and Training Minister Geoff Wilson
are asking Queenslanders for their
input to help shape the future of
Queensland’s educatmn system.

Education has been, and always wili be, a priority
__for the Bligh Labor Government,

==/ RS N

We have already delivéred
_ = Prep - a whole new year of schooling a¢ioss
Queensland _
= $850 milfion for new and improved facilitiesin
Queensland State Schools
» improvements in 17 out of 20 testmg areas in the
recent NAPLAN results

% 100 new sciengé téachers throaghout”

46. Emar! nudgée@barha ment qld gov.au
yRoads, Nor;t;hgatteﬂAO?l 3. o ‘

* Laptop computers for Queensland State School
and TAFE teachers

o Specialist educators~ ’FIymg Squads’to work

with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy

outcomes for children. A 4 ‘
maﬂ:f .,,U»\M“ .

Wh e are working ondelivering

* 240 new or expanded kihdergartens throughout
" Queensland

Queensland _

s PartneringWith the Commonwealth to fund fully-
qualified-earlyeducation’teathers in child care
centresforpre-schooling progiams

= Teaching-ard Learpiing Audits'across all
Queensiand State-Schools.

But there is niore to be done...

The Queenslanid Gavernment recently released
A Flying Stdrt for Queensland Children - a
blueprint for.the’next wave of education reforms.

The Gtiéensland Government is seeking input from
educators, parents and.students on a number of
proposafs to improve the education outcomes for
young péople and children, including:

“v/Fiow to better prepare young children for school

= recruiting volunteers to read with children
nschools  —-- -

] whether year7is better p!aced in hlgh school

» supporting improvements In teaching
and behavioural standards throughout all
Queensland schools.

_Please find on the reverse side a quick survey

~ fill it in and have your say on the next

-significant education reforms for Queensiand.

For more information go to the Queensiand Government website at www‘qld gov au or call 1800 452 056
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The future of Educatlon in Queensland

Have your say ~ fill in this quick survey:"
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

‘

Education has been, and always wilibe,
for the Bligh Labor Government.

apriority

We have already delivered

» Prep - a whole new yearof\schoo
Queensland

» $850 million for new and\improved facilitiesin
Queensland State Schools

* Improvements in 17 out of 20 testing areas in the
recent NAPLAN results

ling acioss

= Laptop computers for Queensland State School
and TAFE teachers

» Specialist educators - ‘Flying Squads’ to work
with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy
outcomes for children.

What we are working oh-delivering

= 240 new or expanded-kindergartens throughout
Queensland

- = 100 new science teachers throughout

" Queensland

= Partnering ith’'the’Commenweaith to fund fully-
gualifiad early educatiop teaghers in child care
centresfor pre-schooling pfograms

» Teaching-and Learning-Auditsacross all
Quéenstand State’Schools.)

But there is more to'be done...

TheQueensland-Government recently released
A Flying Startfor Queensland Children - a
blueprint forthe next wave of education reforms.

The Queensland Government is seeking input from
educators, parents and students on a number of
proposals to improve the education outcomes for
young-people and children, including:
» how'to better prepare young children for school
» Yecruiting volunteers to read with children

in schools .
= whether year 7 is better placed in high school
* supporting improvements in teaching

and behavioural standards throughout all
Queensland schools.

Please find on the veverse side a quick survey
- fill it in and have your say on the next
significant education reforms for Queensiand.

For more information go to the Queens!and Government website at www. qld gov.au orcall 1800452 056
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] Principal :
] Teacher, Grade:

g Parent-Carer )
Nurber of school aged children: "2
Grade(s)y [%ef 2

[] other

How can f;amiﬂes be better supported in
preparing children for school?

Mg wfczuwrw\) - Re(AONG
Tue OTWE of sthocol, WHAT
o__eEcteo. Y. . _

How often do you read to your ch;!d(ren) at homa?

W{Regularly ] Never

What do you think of a Government-sponsored
program to recruit volunteers into/schoolsto help
children learning to read?

GRAT .

[} sometimes

. By 2014, year 7 will be th 2 e.gh\ h year of primary
school and year 7 studentswil-he oh average, slightly
older. Should year 7 r&mgin Injprimary school or move
to secondary schooland why?

Move T SSConiEd)  SYOD.

G«\W ke ecazo/N VRT A

& what doyou think are the€mg'st significant issues
affecting yoiing people andhow'should they be
addressed in any move of year 7 to secondary school?

,_f_?-\\ bl UNAWLZOGE o “THelk
sﬂa\ls-o‘\mgs T he (OMV\UNFU{

What can parents and teachers do to ensure
clasétooms.are free from disruption and focused on
learning?

NN, SAFZ v BEQk e HOUL
Wee, W Goy Focn | Exekase

ArO Tz caven To chivaen

El What should educators and trainers include in
pre-service training for teachers?

Yo, To_ e QA0 WHisPEReR S’
ey, (@et e MOYT o AL
ChivoeeN

Would you vcfblunteer? Q(Yes [ 1 No

. Thank you for taking the time to fill out this survey. Please return your survey to:
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?remzer Em&a Bligh and Education
and Training Minister Geoff Wilson
are asking Queensfanders for their
input to help shape the future of
Queensiand education system.

Education has been, and always will 62_. a prf‘oriiy
for the Bligh Labor Govemment..

We have already delivered

*Prep-a who!e new year of sci "ooling across
Queensland -

= $850 million for new and-ifproved facmtae': i
Queensland State Schools
* Improvements in 17 out of 20 testmg areas in the
recent NAPLAN results

For more mform:tlon go to fhe Queens!and Gaovernment website at www.qid, gov.au or ca!i 1800 352 G:&

Nei! Rﬁberis wp State Member for Nudgee

?hone' 260:5326  Fax 3260 5346 Email nudgee@parhament qgld. gov.au
@ff e CanoombuI and Melton Roads-‘N‘ i 13

-* 100 new.science teachersthroughout -

_ = Teaching'and LearningAudits

. Laptop computers for Queensland State School
and TAFE teachers -

' Speaahst educators - ’Flymg Squads’to work
with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy
outcomes for children.

What we are working ox‘delivering - S

* 240 new or expanded-kindergartens throughout
- Queensland

Queensland

* Partnering with the- Commotiealth to fund fully-
qualified early’@ducation teachers in‘child care
centres for pre-schoolinglorograms

across all

Queénsiand State S¢hools.

Bt there is more to be done...

The Queensland-Government recently released
A Flying Start for Queensland Children - a
blueprint forthe next wave of education reforms,

The Queensland Government is seeking input from
educaters;parents and students on a number of
propgsals to-improve the education outcomes for
youngpesnple and children, including:
v how o better prepare young children for school
=recruiting volunteers to read with children
inschools
whether year 7 Is better placed in- hvgh school
» supporting improvements in teaching

-and behavioural standards throughout all
Queensland schools.

‘Please fmd on the reverse side a quick survey
- fill it in and have your say on the next ‘
significant education reforms for Queensland.
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BB rama: . ' C : B8 By 2014, year 7 wdl be the eighth) year of primary
. " , school and year 7 students-wil be 6n average, slightly
(] Principal : ' older. Should year 7 rémain hprimary school or move
[_] Teacher, ‘Grade: ' E .~ tosecondary schooland why?
] Parent-Carer . _ Re. s PN
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. e —— d N Lis - 5/ < Y e~
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[Fother i~ rifoved o LA AAA % AT R e I
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: . , learning?
"] Regularly f Sometimes | ] Né(er S % L ' T
' CONTA / Legleh DL 1,-!'»"(1«! IOV Z N Mt
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program to recruit volunteers into schogls tehelp '
children !eammg to read? . e} i
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

Education has been, and always will ke, a priority

forthe Bhgh Labor Go vernmen £,

We have already dellve &l

* Prep ~ a whole new yearof schooling across_
Queensland

= $850 million for new anthimproved facmtre< in
Queensland State Schools
= Improvements in 17 out of 20 testing areas inthe
recent NAPLAN resuits :

d
RroiAE rsloRnliRe

= Laptop computers for Queensiand State School

~ and TAFE teachers :

= Specialist educators -'Flying Squads to work’
with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy
outcomes for chlldren

What we are worknm o elwermg

» 240 new or expandea kindergartens throughout
Queensland :

= 100 new science teachersThroughOut
Queensiand

* Partnering with the Commonw:a th to fund fully-
qualified early’education/teachers ih child care
centresforpre-schooling prograrns

= Teachingand Learnjng-Augits 4cross all
Qugensiand State/Schools, |

But there is more to'be done...

The Queensland-Government recently released
A Flying Startior Queensiand Children - a
blueprint for the next wave of education reforms.

The Queensland’Government is seeking input from
educators; parents and students on a number of
proygosals to improve the education outcomes for
young-people and children, including:

* howito better prepare young children for school

s\fecruiting volunteers to read wnth children
M schools - - DR

= whether year 7 is better placed in hngh school

» supporting improvements in teaching -
and behavioural standards throughout all
Queensland schools,

Please find on the reverse side a quick survey
- fill it in and have your say on the next

- significant education reforms for Queensland.

For rhore information go to the Queensiand Government website at www.gld.gov.au or call 1800 452056
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[ Principal
] Teacher,

(Grade:

.[] parent-Caler

Nurnber of

Grade(s):

school aged children:

o omer Mother of a teacher

P2 Howcanf
preparing chil

familic

;mflies be better supported in
dren for school?

do learn _a

Yoach

re 6}?6::!’ Cor

— P@Qﬁl.@.ﬁﬂd ........ propectt

How often
("] Regularly

Ko you read to your child(ren} at home?

E] Never ,;»J/ﬁ

["] sometimes -

1 what do yqu think of a Government-spansored
program to rec,tuit volunteers into s¢hooisto help

children learni

g to read?

,.A}; 2EIS R S

B By 2014, year 7 will be the gighth)year of pnmary
school and year 7 students-wil be, on average, sl:ghtiy
older. Should year 7 remain in primary school or move
to secondary school evigd why?

%¢hool

Prim@rq'

B whatdo yuui thmk ara thb most significant issues
affegting yourig peopie and-how should they be -

" addressedin any méveof yeall 7 to secondary school? -

IO(']‘(YVM’"UI

N ' s chool

Ed Vikiat can parents and teachers do to ensure
classroums are free from disruption and focused on

Jlesrning?

faents_to_dnke. mere, “
£ FSPOJ’)Slbi\\heS and _]eau'@' :
tepchers 1‘0 Tea&hs

El what should educators and trainers include in

Gf 80\,+ -UJ'Q f)\?Q PLONSG o pre-service training for teachers?
(losses in.... st defencs
- Would you volumteer? EZ,Yes D No

. am’{ you for taking the time to fill out this survey. Please return your survey 'to;.'
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Premier Anna Eligh,and. Education
and Training Minister Geoff Wilson -
are asking Queenstanders for their
input to help shape the future of
Queensland’s education system.

Education has been, and always will be, g pn’ority
for the Bligh Labor Government.

We have already delivered

* Prep — a whole new yeaypof schooi?ng across
Queensland

= $850 million for new andim oroved facilities-h, .
Queensland State Schools-

* Improvements in 17 out of 20 testmg areas in the

recent NAPLAN results

Formore information go to the Queensland Govemment website at www. q!d gov.au or call 1800 452 056

- DET.RTH-Application 340/5/2044 « Ei

S ‘whether year 7 is better placed in high school

- Laptop computers for Queensland State School
. and TAFE teachers

» Specialist educators - ‘Flying Squads’to work
~ with teachers to improve literacy and numeracy
_outcomes for children, _ : -

What we are working ondelivering
» 240 new or expanded kindergartens throughout
. Queensland '

.= 100 new science teachers throughout

Queensland

* Partnering withy/the Commonweall"t to fund fully-
quahﬂeo early‘education/teachers in child care
centres for-pra-schooling piograrms

» Teaching.and Learnjiig-Audits across all
Quéénsland State S¢hools)

But there is more tobe done...

TheQueensland Gevarnment recently released .
A Flying Star¢for Queensiand Children - a
blueprint forthe next wave of education reforms.

The Queensland Government is seeking input from

-educators, parents and students on a number of

proposalsto improve the education outcomes for
youngpeoaple and children, including:
= howto better prepare young children for school
= recruiting volunteers to read with children

in schools :

* supporting improvements in teaching
-and behavioural standards throughout all
Queensland schools, ' :

Please find on the reverse side a quick survey
- fill it in and have your say on the next
significant education reforms for Queensland.
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B tama:- : » By2014, year? wnl! be the e;gnth year of primary

: " " sthool and year 7 studentsivibhe, on average, slightly
[] principal , ' e older. Should year 7 remain.in px"nary school or move
L] Teacher, Grade: : 0 secandary school Anvd why?
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Grade(s): _ ’ l
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. . 2yt wnll Yeelsherescon .//_:,
How can fainilies be better supported in I A whatde yolii think arethe mpdY significant issues A%/
preparing children for school? ' - affecting young people’and how should they be . M

- addiessedin any moveof yea: 7 to secondary school?
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Spect. .. Whit can parents and tead‘ers do 1o ensure

Kl How often do you read to your child{ren} athome? classrﬂom< ate free from disruption and focused on

!earmn e
'VfRegularly [] Sometimes  [_] Never ¢
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E} What should educators and trainers mclude in
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. Thank you for taking the time to fill out this survey Piease return your survey to: /’}/&HZ‘& [/)
! .

Neﬂ Roberts P State Mem ber fcr N' idgee _
- 'hgateQLDm S




e Premrer Am'a B“gh and Ed“(atlon ’ el Laptop computers for Queens.and State School ,A l
* and TAFE teachers - '

a"d Trammg Mm“ter Geoff Wilson el = Specialist educators -’Flymg Squads' to work
are asking Queenslanders for thEil' w7 withteachers to improve literacy and numeracy

- input to help shape the future of o e | outcomes for chr!dren
Qu egnslanq’s education _syste. - ‘. _ ‘-"‘What we are wcr'«ng on delrvenng

A '_ - 240 new or expanocd klmergartens throughout :
Queensland - S e e

—— - s P2

~ %100 new sciende teachers throughout
" Queenslang— :

. Partnermg with 1he Commonwealth to fund fully-
qualified early-educatign teachers in child care
centres for pré-schooling pir ograms :

. % Teaching and Leariing Aulits across all
' Que°nsland State Schools/

ut raere IS mare to be done. .

The Queensland Government recently released
~ 4 Flying Sttt for Quéensland Children - a
> bluepnnt for theext wave of education reforms.

The Quemsland Government is seeklng mput from

" edugators, parents.and students on a number of
proposals)to improve the education outcomes for
young people and children, mcludmg

Educarion has been, and always Wllr ~ npnority B . r:.ow to better prepare young chiidren for school: .
for the Bhgh Labor Govem Mem. \ - ® rgcruiting voalunteers to read wlth chrldren
N <<~ in schools -
= whéther year 7 is better placed in hlgh school
- supporting | improvementsin teaching -

[P S

We.have already delive'rél‘r' |

* Prep -2 whole new yesr of '.choohng agross) ! ~." " -and behavioural standards throughout alI
‘Queensland . » ; - _ Queensland schools. PSR S
« $850 million for new and rn"proved facrlmes m o L Yoo
' Queensland State Schools. " -~ : - Please f‘nd on the reverse side a quick survey
. ~fillit in and have your say on the néxt . -~
o] vementsin 17 o tof20te tiny ar sinth
remcil'?t NZ‘PLAN resultsu - S g ea Ae _slgmficant education reforms for Queensland

For more informatcon go to the Queensland Government websrte at www.qld.gov au ot call 1800 452 056
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T he future of Educatson in Queensland
Have your say - fillin thls qulck survey!
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Queensland
r< Government

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

Thank you for your personal representations on behalf of /your . constituents regarding
proposals in the discussion paper, A Flying Start for QueeasiandChildren: EQugation Green
Paper for public consuftation. | appreciate your engagement with {the//Flying Start
consultation process.

The Department of Education and Training is collating-and-analysing the input and feedback
received through the consultation process and a report oh.the outcomes-of Consultation will
be considered by Government in the latter half of 2010. The seven submissions from your
constituents have been recorded by the Depardrmient as input into this process.
Acknowledgement letters have been sent {o.six of the seven constituents who provided
contact details.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further,-invite you to contact my Principal Advisor,
Mr Murray Daniel, on telephone (07) 3237.1000.

Thank you for your continued supportfarthe Flying Start public consultation process and for
bringing the views and concerns of vour.canstituents to-my-attention.

Yours sincerely

(L s

GEOFF WILSON MP
Minister for Educaiion jand Training

Ref. 10/104451 ET/10/231F

Level 22 Education House

30 Mary Street Brisbane

PO Box 15033 Brisbane

Queensland 4002 Australia
Tetephone +61 7 3237 1000

Facsimile +617 3229 5335

Email education@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Website www.education.gld.gov.au
ABN 65 959 415158
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